
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, January 14,z0tg at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROTI CALL

PLEDGE OT ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - December 77 ,2078
Vouchers - December 18, 2018 through January lO,7019
Treasurer's Report - December 2018

Payroll Summary -December 20,2}78,January 4th and 5th, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether it is on the agenda for any
item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three {3) minutes. The city council
does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council action during the Business
portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-14 Snow Removal at Library (ACTION ITEM)

AB 19-15 Local Option Tax Ordinance Renewal

AB 19-16 EngineerinS Proposal for Over the Road Banner (ACTION ITEM)

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pend ing/im m inently-likely
litigation Ildaho Code 574-206(1) (f)]

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN: Monday, February 77,2OI9 at 6:00 p.m.

NNE t4v



lr==- l
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 3254091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, December 17,2018 at 5:30 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch.

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Minshall, Councilwoman Davenport and
Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council Minutes - October 15, October 29, November 19,2018
Vouchers November 16 through December 17 ,2OtB
Treasurer's Report - November 2018
Payroll Summary - November 21, December 5, December 6, 2018

PUB[IC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. Gene Tyler requested confirmation from
the council to continue to represent Donnelly with the Midas Gold community agreement and

Foundation. They will provide a summary each month for the Council to review and ask

questions. Council will formally appoint at the next meeting.

PUBTIC HEARING:

A819-06 Ordinance 246 City of Donnelly Floodplain Ordinance (ACTION ITEM)

Mayor Koch opened the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

Mayor Koch asked for public comment:
ln favor - None
Neutral - None
Opposed - None
Mayor Koch closed the public hearing at 6:11 p.m.

NNEL4 v
City of Donnelly

Motion bv Davenport,2nd bv Minshallto approve the Consent agenda. Motion carried.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Hoosendyk pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No. 246 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton - yes,

Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

I



Motion bv Minshall,2'd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in fullto be
dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 246 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 243 by title only into record. Roll Call Vote:
Stayton - yes, Minshall- yes, Davenport - yes, Hoogendyk - yes. Motioncarried.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-07 Resignation of Gabe Stayton (ACflON ITEM)
Mayor Koch presented Gabe Stayton an Certificate of Appreciation for the past 10 years of
dedicated service to the City of Donnelly.

Motion by Davenport, 2^d bv Minshall to acce pt the resignation of Gabe Stayton. Motion
ca rrie d

AB 19-08 Appointment of Chelsea Bergquist of Council Member (ACIION tTEM)
Chelsea Bergquist took the oath of office to serve as Council Member for the City of Donnelly

Motion by Minshall, 2"d by Hoogendvk to appoint Chelsea Bergquist to Council Member for the
City of Donnelly. Motion carried

AB 19-09 Appointment of Council President (ACf lON ITEM)
With the recent resignation of Council President, a new president needs to be appointment.
Minshall nominated Davenport and it was 2nd by Hoogendyk. Davenport accepted the
nomination.

Motion by Minshall, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to elect Wend y Davenport to City Council President.
Motion ca rried.

AB 19-00 ldaho Parks & Recreation RV Grant Application (ACflON ITEM)
Carol Coyle presented the intent to apply for the IPR RV Grant for the construction of a camp
host location to include power, water and sewer at the Donnelly Campground. This process will
need to have quotes for the construction process and the application is due in January.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Bergquist to approve Carol Coyle to proceed with the IDPR RV

Grant application and authorize Mayor to sign necessary documents. Motion carried.

AB 19-10 FY18 Annual Audit Presentation - Jared Zwygart (ACflON ITEM)
Jared Zwygart from Zwygart, John and Associations presented the City's FY18 annual audit of
financial records.

Motion bv Minshall,2^d bv Hoogendvk to accept the FY18 AnnualAudit. Motion carried.

AB 19-11 Resolution 2019-002 to update Signatories at ldaho First Bank (ACTION ITEM)
Clerk presented resolution 2079-OO2 to remove Gabe Stayton and to add Chelsea Bergquist as

signers on the bank accounts.

2



AB 19-12 Resolution 2019-003 to Adopt City Council Calendar for 2019.
At the Novem ber meeting the council accepted the proposed meetinS calendar. This resolution
is to adopt the meeting calendar.

Motion by Minshall , 2nd bv Davenport to adopt Resolution 2019-003 City Council Calendar for
2019. Motion carried.

Councilwoman Davenport moves that the board, pursuant to ldaho Code 574-206, convene in
executive session to: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/im minently-likely
litigation (ldaho Code 574-206(U (f)) with the topic of Local Option Tax Violations.

Roll Call Vote: Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Bergquist - Yes, Hoogendyk - Yes. Entered
executive session at 5:57 p.m. Exited executive session at 7:33 p.m.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to proceed with legal action in regard to the Local

Option Tax Violation. Roll Call: Minshall -yes, Davenport -yes, Hoogendyk-yes, Bergquist-
yes. Motion ca rried.

ADJOU R N:

Motion by Minshall , 2nd by Davenport to adjourn until our next regular scheduled meeting,

January 14, 2019. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Approved

Motion bv Davenport,2'd bv Minshall to adopt Resolution 2Of9-O02. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Communicate with legal counsel regarding pend ing/im minently-likely
litigation (rdaho code s74-206(1) (f))

AB 19-13 Local Option Tax Violation (ACflON ITEM)

,)



or/10/19
1{:41:05

CITY OF DONNELLY

C1ain Details by Posted Date

For clains fr6^ 12/1A/7A ro O1/1O/19

AP10oV

ove! spent e,pe.ditule

vendo! l/Ntu/
Invoice */Inv Date/De!cription Po l Fund or9 Acct object Proj

3868 1794X 1?0 ADOBE SYSTEUS rNC

1 0?1116 12111/18 pdf lolutiong
1{.99

14.99

3942 1?0 ADOBE SYSTEIS rNC

1 071116 O1l11/19 pdf lolutions
t4 .99

14.9'
29.94

10 41100 620

10 41100 620

10 {1100 605

51

10190

10190

10190

10100

3913 -r9851E 6 AMAZOTf

rtrpl.r, 6nrlopc!, lt!ry
1 7818618 12131118 office lqTrliet

Totrl for vendor

3938

1

2

?ot.1 fo! vendor:

8 ANALYTICAI, IABORATORIES, INC

To!a1 for Vendor

Tdt:t f6r v.nd6r

37 .12
37.12

37 .12

51.00

340.00

59221 L2/31/1A colilon test
59221 L2/31/18 PiclKt!)

15.00
35.00

51.00

a3,l00

43{00
10100

1010051

560

560

3'3? 1{ BOISE OFFICE F4OIPI'ENT

1 !x1a5?a04 OL/O2/L9 coPjLct Dint.nec.
2 tx1857a04 OL/O2/L9 cryLet Dint.nuca
3 IN186?80r Or/O2/a9 cdEiex r.int.nrncG

Iot.l lor vendot

40.00
26.OO

12.00
2.O0

/r0.00

1o

51

52

{1100
{1100

{1100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

39La 131t8n 150 CIALE ONE

1 L222lS L2/22/lA j.ntcret
2 L222Lg 1,2/22/14 ,ni.ret
3 1222L9 t2/22/14 inreret

93.23
60.60
21 .91
4.66

93.23

1o

51

41100

41100

41100

131

131

131

10100

10100

10100

391? -99850E 29 CrTY OF DONNETTY - t{ ItR
ddc rrte./3erer

1 12-2018 12/26/\A ddc vate./seEt
Iotal for vendor

3t0.00
3a0.00

10 {4300 415



01/10/19
1{:41:05

CIIY OF DONNETNY

CI.in Det.il. by Po3ted Drte
Fo! cl.ic fr6 12/14/1a to ot/1o/19

PaEe: 2 of ?

RePort ID: AP1OOV

Ove! rpeDt extEnditure

vodor f /N@/
tnwoic. f /IN D!t.,/tr..c!iptioD Po I Flnd or9 Acct

Cash

object Proj Account

3908 -99848E 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 120118 12101/18 tclephon.
2 120118 12101/18 telephone
3 120118 12101/18 telephon.

43. 99

54 .49
24

10

51

52

iI1100

41100

41100

437

137

437

10190

10190

10190

80

30

3918 E 202 CTC BUSINESS

1 010119 01/01/19 telephone
2 010119 01/01/19 telephoDe
3 010119 01101/19 t.Iephone

54 .23
25.0{

4_14

167 _44

at1o0
41100

41100

10190

10190

10190

Total for v.ndor:

Total for vendor

10

5t
52

10 {3010 416

t0 43010 416

10 a3010 416

51 nl1oo a16

131

131

437

41100

{1100

41100

505

60s

505

10190

10r90
10190

83. {5

727.093915 1793v

deputy coq,uter
I 32599068?

2 326990641

3 326990647

60 HP

cr.rh - lePtacqllent
12131/18 al,epty co.rputet
12131118 deputy cdrpuer
12131l18 aLeputy cdtputer

112.61
2t8 . t2
35.36

721.O9

10

51

3469 1795[ 66 rDAEO POtaER

159 G.!t!in Ro.d - Stret Light
1 3329-1218 L2/!A/Lg cesttL^ stlc€t Light

3870 1795U 55 rDAgO POHEA

x.in stlet light!
1. 82L1-12LB L2/Lg|LB raj,n 6tleet liEhtening c.bi

38?l 1795U 66 rDAHO POIiER

1 OO78-12La 12l18/ta stleet 1i9ht3

3412 1?95x
317 tf colb.t rn.

66 IDAIIO POIIER

I 3291-!21A 12l18/1a vate! suppty

10.02

10.02

116.88

116.88

165.03

165.03

211 .22

211 .22

1o1oo

10100

10100

10100



or/Lo /1.9
1{:41:05

CIfY OF DONNEI,LY

Clti! D.tails by Polt.d Dlte
ao. cllis tt@ l2/L8/18 to OL/LO/Lg

Page r 3 o! 7

r.polt ID: AP1oOV

. o@E spent exp€nditure

vendor;/Nm/
Inwoice l/Inv Date/De3cription Po * Fund org acct

Carh
object Proj a.count

3a?8 1795X 65 TDAHO POI{ER

1 9{05-121a 12/21/1A *ioslk/re6t a...
6.55

6.55

3873 1r95X 65 IDATO POtiER

1 6s60-1218 12118/18 fire Purp

3a?4 1?9514 66 rDrrto POriER

153 E Joldan Purq) House

1 0899-1218 12118/18 purP house

3a?5 1795M 66 rDAIlO POttER

North Corbett - newell
1 2555-1218 L2/LA/la 

^e, 
relt

39a0 79 LIXES|OAE DTSPOSAI

L 21123107 01/01/19 ddc tralh

?.00

7.00

215.03

215.03

77.09

17 _09

136. 05

54 .40

110.60

5{.{O
5{.ao

10100

10100

10100

10100

10t 00

10100

51 41100 416

51 41100 /t16

51 {1100 {15

10 13010 !116

38?9 1?95M 65 IDAHO POIIER

179 tlllferty - Comunity Center
L 1223-L21a 12118/18 c@nuity c.nt.!
2 1223-1218 12118/18 c@u1ty c.nt.!
3 A223-t2La 12118/18 c@uity c.nt.r

44.42
40.82

6.81

t0
51

41100

41100

41100

416

416

416

10100

r0100
10100

3880 1?95[ 65 rDlIrO POnER

1 19ga-12!g a2/1A/LA ci,ty h.II / lhop
2 19Aa...l2AA a2/1A/1A city halt / .hop
3 ?988-1218 t2/14/14 cii-y hau / rhop

150.00
97.50
{5.00
7.50

1,100. a7

1o

51

51 a3{ 00 463

10 44300 414

41100

{1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

3911 156 rDNrO RUEAT, 
'ltER 

ASS@!attON
clechlorin.tion equiFd'€Dt rental for 1in. flulh

I Q5O1 12/2a/1A .quilmnt lental

Total fo! vendor

Total for vendor

Total fo! vendo!
110.60

110.60

{16
416

4!6



01/10/19
1a:41:05

CITY OE DONNEI',Y

clain Det.ik by Posted Date
For C1aia tt6 72/1A/1A to 01,/10/19

... orer .Iant expenditule

vendo! l/Ne/
hwoi@ l/Inv Date/DcrcliptioD Po t Fud Or9 Acct

caBh

object Proj Accout

3950 E 216 MTCROSOFT

bu!in.!. e.aGDtial eEiI - Dyo! r council r,!ber.
I 01-2019 01/05/19 e@il !€ ice

3951 E 216 iaTCROSOPT

eitil ed .oftr.re fo! office erployeo!
1 01-2019 01/05/\9 ofti.e 355 lubscription

rot.I lor vendor
50.08

80.08

30.00

30 00

50.08

250 00

4,800.00

200.00

1o {1100 620

10 41100 620

51 41100 360

52 {1100 5a1

10190

10190

10100

10100

250. OO

250. O0

3935 154 NORIH IATCE RECRE^IIONAL SETIER E

ronthly !6Pice fee
1 01-2019 01/01/19 @nthry lerer f..

Tot.I for vendor

Tot.l for vendor

r,800.00
a,80o.oo

3939 251 RANDT T'OAET' UXCA\rATION E

1 19.-2091 01/04/19 12/2/LA lnox lemv.I
2 19.-2097 Ol/04/!9 L2/L9/LA lnox laow.I
3 19.-2091 Ol/04/L9 L2/31/1a !no* renoval

Totll for vendor

495. O0

495. O0

577.50
1,567.50

10

10

1o

r3010

43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

429

429

429

392L I792M 111 RIDI,EY'S

1 121918 12/r9/t8 sitt cud.
2 121918 121r9/ra qitt .ard.
3 121918 12/19/aA giLrt crtd!

130_00

60.00

10.00
200.00

41100

41r00
41100

605

605

605

10190

10190

10190

10

51

52

3955 153 IIrcUITrIN tatERLORkS

@nthly contllct
L 3a4r L2/31/ra rcnthly contract

Iotrl !o. Vendo.:

1,567.50



01, /1O /19
14 :41 :05

CITY OF DONNEIIY

cl.in Detailr by Po.ted Date
Fot claiit ft@ l2/!a/LS t-o O!/LO/19

5of?
AP100V

Crwr sPent exp€nditule

veD&! l/N@/
Invoic. l/IDv D.t./Dc.criptioh PO l Fund org Acct

c..h
objcct Proj Accost

3915

PaPG. rh.edding
L 4126260601

2 4126250601
3 21262606()1

199 SnRED-tt

L2/22/LA.hx.aH,i^E
L2/22,/L8 .trt.ddiL^g
r2/22/ta ahod,ti.ig

5r.{8
26.53

4 .42
88.43

!11100

,11100

41100

605

605

605

10100

10100

10100

lot!1 fo! ve.do!

88.43

50. t7

53. ?a

-3.57

81. 13

61.13

50.?5

50.75

81. .,1

81- 7L

1o

52

43010 ta2

a3010 442

43010 442

1o rr3010 442

10 {3010 aa2

10 43010 482

3AA2 1790a 120 STT,ETJAIR Fr.EEt tRaCX (SIIXIER)

1 85?{80 12/O2/La .hj.d.t .t
2L2

9900 L23LLA l2/3L/1A c..dit
cr 51

3883 1796M 120 SrlrCLArR Fr,EEt tn C( (SIIN(EA)

1 a6aa99 12104118 b.ckhoe fu.I
838

3899 1796M 120 STNCTATR FrJET TRACK (SATNKER)

1 A74737 12113/18 lki.ktee. fuel
224 hrs

10

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

3923 17r6X 120 STNCTATR FT,EET rRACX (STTNKER)

1 880691 12121118 sLidlte.r fu.I
239 hrs

49.72

a9.72

3924 17961 12O SrNCrrrR FT,EET IA.ICX (SINXER)

1 880035 12120118 backn@ fuel
850 hrs



oL/to/19
14:41r05

CIIY OF DONNEIJI]I

CI.i! Dct.i1. by Polt.d Drt.
aor cl.ic ft6 12/1a/1a to oL/10/L9

P.ge: 6 of ?

r.polt IDr AP1OoV

Ov€! stEnt exFnditure

ven<lor l/Nare/
Invoice f/Inv Date/Dclcription Po I Ead OtE Acct

Carh
object Ploj A.count

3926 120 SrNCrArR Fr,EEr IIACX (SlIlaaEB)

L SaaAO !2/27/la lti&ter fuel
251 hls

51.03

51.03

3921 1796U 120 STXCTATR Fr,EEr I?ACX (SIINXER)

! 44565 t2/24/14 b.cl.he fuel
855 h.s

69 _64

69.64

llt .39

10 43010 442

lo 43010 182

10 13010 442

10 {3010 482

10 rr3010 r81

51 {1100 {81

52 11100 {81

10100

10100

1o1oo

10100

t ot0o

10100

10100

3924 1796X 120 SITCIAIR ILEET TRiCX (SUNXER)

1 885875 L2/ZA/LA tord t!.L
2 AA6A7' 12/2a/La foxd t\EL
3 885875 12/2a/LA fotd tnel

3930 1?96M 120 SINCTATR Fr,EET TRrCX (SUNXER)

1 883453 12124118 b.ckne luel

3933 1795X 120 SINCI,AIR EI,EET TRACX (STIXXER)

1 87854? 12118/18 bacrnoe fuet

3931 1?959 120 STNCTATR FT,EET TRACX (SIINXER)

1 222213 \2/17/1A dodE r@L
1181

2 222213 12117118 dodge fuel
1181

3 222213 12/L1/LA do<iq'e fveL
1181

28.85
1,3.32

2.22

1o

51

52

4 3010

{ 1100

41100

r81

481

441

10100

10100

10100

Total lor veDdor

86.35

86.35

81.?8

81 .7a

115. 19

14 .87

34.56

5.76

761. 86



ot/ro /19
1a:{1:05

CIfY OF DONllEInl

cl.i! D.t!iI. by Polted D.te
Eo. Clais 1.6 12/1A/LA io OL/1O/19

aPt00v

Ove! spent exp€nditure

vendor i/N@/
hwoice |/Inv Date/Descliption Po * Fund olg &ct

Cash

objcct Proj accout

3909 122 StlR NEtaS

ordiD.r@ 246 - Flood Pltin
t 52959 \2/2O/15 Publi@tioD alood Plaj.D old

Iotal for v.ndor

3956 999999 IODD lrATFrEr,D

DDcl2 security aLepotit refund - Dev tenet 11/18
I dd.l2 OL/OL/l9 lecu.ity atelbsit refund

111.72
rl1.72

ll!.12

500.0o

85.00

1aa . a3

1o

10 22800

10

51

52

10 41100 320

10100

10100

10100

500 _ 00

500.o0

3932 -99849E 138 USPS

1 121918 !2/L9/lA 
't..iP.2 1219\8 12/19/1A .t.,tP.

3 121918 12/19/1A ,te\pB

55.25
25.50
I .25

85.00

41100

41100

41100

6111

61{
614

10190

10190

10190

Tot.l for vendot

lota1 lor vendo!:

3957 215 IITITE PETERSON

N.ncy voudy Failufe to R6it I,ot
L 24784 12/31/1A F.ilule to rdit Iot

Tot.I for vendor
184.a3

184. a3

3958 209 YORCISON rri OTFTCES PLL 135.00
ordin.nc? lrmary

1 2o1a-<iec 01/02119 ordin&@ 31d.ry 135-00 10 l11OO 320 10100

lotal fo! vcffLo.: 135.00

I of Cl.iu 45 Iot.l: 11,516-15

lotal Electtonic CIrlru 109.61
IottlNoD-Electloniccllis 10805.51

rr rhi! rF6rt tus by Chi! Posted Dat.. rhich i! ! ryatd gc!.tat.d ficld thrt .Ix.yr rhd8 thc d!t. on rhich th6 Cl.i! r.!
acLuauy ported in the ryrteD, If a Claii e.r clncelled &d re-po.t€d. the po.t.d .trt. eiu shd .r of the date it r.r r€-polted. *r



Dec-19

Our lnvestments & Cosh..

Balances of December 31, 2018

General Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Dec'19

Dec 18

34,905

60,795

Lo.al Option Tax Fund

0ec-19

Oec-18

775,434

113,554

water Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Dec 19

Restricted

Dec 18

99,391

22,883

a6,297

Bond Payable 84011_11

Water System lmprovement Fund

Dec-19

Dec-18

134,279

920

Sewer Fund - lnvestments & Cash

85,200

18,081

83,878

Bond Payable 47,934

Our Cosh Flows...

General Fund Revenues & Expenditurer

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

% of Budget

382,536

58,114

39,132

65,L29

32,717

70.4%

t7.0%

Local Option Tax Fund Revenues & Expenditures

ELrdget 70,350

Cash Carryover 95,641

Revenues to date 20,398

Expenditures to date 605

Revenues over Etpend tures 115,434

Water Fund Revenues & Expendltures

Eudget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditur€s

158,730

97,302

27,772

22,728

tl.t%
73.9%

Water System lmprovement Fund

Eudget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

1,200.000

45,60s

202,29L

(156,686)

3.8v.

16.9%

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenditures

BudBet

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

742,485

69,986

27,205

11,903

85,288

19.1%

4.4%

Prior Yeor Comporison

2018 (lncludes Cosh Corryovet)

Generol Fuhd

FiscalYear 2017 Budget

% of Budget

294,84

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

727,970

46,772

81,198

42.9%

75.7%

Locol Oplion Tox Fund

Flsca Year 2017 Budget 88,600

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

18,811 2t.2%

0.0%

18,811

woter Fund

FiscalYear 2017 Budget 1,628,726

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures
_-som..rp (o o. rc mouts.o oySranr

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

100,929

38,518

62,311

6.2%

2.4%

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Sewer Fund

60,095

67,570

Fiscal Year 2017 BudSet 78,480

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

82,541

15,041

67,500

L05.2%

79.2%

City of Donnelly Treasurer's Report

Dec-19

Restricted

Dec-18

29.O%

0.9%



01/10/19
15: 16: 33

CITY OF DOIINEI.IY

Iri.l B.Isce
Fo! the Accouting Pe.iod: 12 / 18

1of6
Ll20

10 GENER.AI.

10100

10175

10190

10199

10200

10339

\1220
11230

Idaho Fi!.t - CheckiDg
Idaho Fi$t - ttle GIen
Idaho Firlt - Expense Account

DDC 
'EIP 

2824

Re*nue Sharing Aeceiv.bl.
PEoperty t.x.! Receiwabl.

27 ,51L.35
0.00

6L3.92
0.oo
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

ASSE?S

TOtAl LI.IAII,ItIES AND F'I,ND EQUITY

12,45O.41
963.98
515. 96

250.00
1, 985 _ 67

26,5/r4.19
2,567 .OO

a,079.60

53, 450.8r

53,460.84

15,201. A8

0.00
989.90

0.00
4,003.71

50.65

0.00
0.00

L2,339 .17)
0.00

3?5.98
0.00

1,0O3.11

50.56
0.00
0.o0

830. a6)

0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1.O14.2O)
0.00
0.00

110,9?
963.94
891_94

250.00
5,989. {4

26,694. A5

2,561 . OO

8.0?9.60

45,551. r8

45,551 . ?a

20,216.2L 24,15s.21 | ?,909.06)

account! P.y&Ie
Accru.d P.yrou
state lrn.lplolmnt hr
DefeEed XEvcnue

Se@ri.ty DGIDlita

R.trinod Elrningg

LIASII,ITIES AND I'UND EQUIfY

2,364. a7

1,459.36
( 3.oo)

6,214.93
3, 300.00

39,795.3?
( 139-1?)

0.45

10, 552.55
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0.00
22,120 .12

0.00
0.00

9,12! .69
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L3,012.22
0.00
0.00

1,534.01
1,459.36

3.00)
6,214.95
3,300. o0

32,717.11
139.17)

0.46

32.672 _97 21,163.91 | 1,909.06)

20200

21{00
21113
22300

22AOO

23900

2{900
21930



o1lLO/L9
15:16:33

CIIY OF DONNE',LY

lrill Ba1ec.
For the accoutiDg P.riod: 12 / 18

2ot6
Ll20

15 LqT FUND

10100

10300

10301

10302

10303

10311

10313

103111

10315

10322

10323

10325

10326
1032a

10332

10333

1033?

L6rP-r.oa Set
IEIP-IOT SEt

r6rP-I.o1 Set
IGIP-IOI Set
rErP-!o1 set
I6IP-L|I Set
IEIP-I'4 SEt

I4IP-Lll Set
I4rP-!aT S€t
IEIP-I-r Set
IN|IP.I.oT SEt

I.6IP-LOII SEt

rrrP-Io1 set
IGIP-I4I Sret

IEIP-I'I SEt

assEts

&ider - cmrnity Cen

A!i&! - Ponderou PiD
Asid.! - sigrag.
a3i.i.r - Dult lb.t@n
i!i&. - Park E B.c te
Alide. - Part! a Rec B

Alide. - Prz bD&crpi
lr!ial,.! - crant iriting
A!i&! - Euct Irot
A.ido! - Stre.tlc.pe
&id.. - Patheay!
A!id.. - xelce. Sgn

A.i<i.r - City P!!t Iq,
A!i<!.! - Futule Plojcc
lrid.. - x.v lc.l1

15,214.23
21,11O.3A

3,500.00
525.00

1,500.00
3, O59.Ar

2.7 55 . OO

1,205,10
1,500.00
6,500.00
3,06L.12
3,359. 98

19,383. 93

500.00
5,000. o0

5, 000.00
11 ,29L.14

1,665. a2

9,497.27
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.o0
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00

0.00

o. o0

9, ?30

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

o

0

0

0

0

o

0

5,06!1.41)
9,491.27

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o.00

a,832.86

LO,213.82

31,067.65
3,500.0O

525.00
1, 500.00
3,069.4a
2 t 155. OO

1.206.70
1, s00.00
6,500.00
3,061.72
3.359.98

19.383.93
500.00

5,0o0.00
5,000. oo

11,291.14

23

00

00

o0

0o

00

o0

o0

00

o0

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

23900 Net Inco@

TOT I IIAITILITIES AND FI'ND EOUITY

110, 60l .52

110, 501.52

14,553 09 9,7 30 .23 115, {3{ 38

LIAAILIIIES ]IND FI'ND EQUITY

110, 601.52 1,432 . a6

4,832.86

4,832.86

a,432. g6

115 r 43{ .38

115, A3a .38



o1/LO/19
15r16:33

CIIY OF DONNELTY P.gG: 3 of 6

ReFrt lD: L120
Fo! the Accouting Perio<l: 12 / 18

21 LIBRARY

10100 I<Lho First - Checting
10190 laLho Fir3t - ExFn!. &cout
15100 lrnd

12 _7O)

12.70
0.01

12_70

0.o0
0.00

0.o0
12.10 |
0.00

ASSETS

Total assETs

TOt'I I,IABILITIES AND !I,!ID EQUITY

0.01

0.01

12.10

0.00

a2,10

0.00
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

o.oo
000
0.01

0.01

0.01

12.70
12.70)
0.oo

24900 Fund Balece
24930 Retained Eaminqs

,.!'BILITIES IXD 
't'I'D 

EQUITY

( o.a3)
0.4a

0.00
0. oo

0.00
o.o0

0.43)
0.aa



or/10/19
15:16:33

CITY OT DONNEI,LI

Itt.L atlalc.
For th. accounting P.!lod: 12 / 18

4oC5
L120

51 IIATER

10100

10190

10343

10346

11200

14000

16700

16910

19994

9,125.98
195.55
43.t1

2,111.17
8,863. O?

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L,21L
59

a3

2,114
67

o

o

0

0

0?)

75

41

17

a1)

o0

oo

00

00

ASSETS

I.Laho First - Checking
Idano Fi.st - Expcn3e Account
wate! Bond Resere 2110

rater Inproverent Fund 2128

Accoats Receiwable
Transfer &coEt
Hate! Assets:Original Co.t
Acc6u1ated Depreciation
Defe!.ed Outflov

43,211.84
109. r5)

22,439.17
5a,95?.15
9,39?.58
1, O00.00

L,O23,91O.25
912,157 .121

6,210.00

7,209.45

1,209.45

593.03)
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
o. oo

1, a02. aa

0.00
0.00
0.00

1L,91O.11

50.OO)

22,AA3.rA
5?.381. 12

9,330.17
1,000. o0

I , 023 , gLO .25
812, 157.12)

6,27O . OO

350,539.1?

9??.06
2,773 .73

a72.OO

909.00
84,O\7 .17

6, {17. O0

8, {38 .00
96.345.30

2, 1l?.00
14, O11.00

129,631.91

350,539.17

20200

21300

21400

2L150

22100

22120

22130

23900

23998

23999

24930

,.tltrrrltls allD FUND Eoorft
AccoEt. Pay.bl. 1,570.09
Accr!.d Interest 2,713.13
Accn.d P.yrou 872.00
vacation Pay.bl. 909.00
Not. Pay..bl,. 8a.01?.17
rn$icple Lase - irohn DGGrG 6,t1?-00
rtunic?le L!3. - c... s!.ial St.ct 8,438.00
tr€t Inc@ 91,512.42
D€f€rr€d hfld 2,LI1.OO
N.t Porion Lj..bility 18,0L1.OO

n€taiDed EaniDgs 129,631.91

3,205
0

o

0

0

0

0

9,097

0

0

0

29

00

0o

00

00

00

o0

62

00

oo

00

Total LIABILITIES AND EUND EQUITY

319,329.12 20,5t2.18 19,433.33

3,198 .32
o.o0
0. oo

0. oo

0.00
0.00
o.00

7,295.14
o_00

0.00
0. oo

349,329.12 11.093.46 12,302.91

10,367.05
135.80

0.00
0.00

8,930. !18

0_ 00

o.o0
0.00
0.00



01/10 /a9
15:16:33

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Tlia1 B.I.nce
For the Accounting P€!io<I: 12 / 18

5ol 5

Ll20

52 SEWER

10100

10190

10344

10345

11200

16410

16910

19998

20200

21300

21{00

21,450

22410

22120

22430

2aroo
2399a
23 999

24930

ASSEIS

I<Lho Fi!5t - CtrecLj,ng

I&ho Fir3t - ErpenlG Account
S.vG! Bond Itesefte 2111

S.rc! lnqgroveiEnt Aeaofl. 2121

Accout6 Aeceiwall.
ScEr rllsets:oliEinal Colt
Accl,fulated Dep!eci.rtion
D.felred outfl6v

14, 311.79
5.59)

18,045,51
56,818.07
9,086.8{

1, 386, 236. 95

1, 113, 106. 07)

1.224 .OO

9,110 .22
19.49
34.31

2.471 .11

8, 496.00

0.00
0.00
o.0o

345, 512 .50

385, 612.50

5,2O1 . A9

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,642 . L2

0.00
0. o0

0.00

8,02a.0o
21.05
0.00
0.00

8,4\4.32
0.00
0.00
0.oo

5,2L1 .61

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0. o0

9,967 .62
o.o0
0.00
0.00

4.29A.22

12.12

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.o0
o.0o
0.00

r,285.s0
0.00
0.00
0.00

t.294.22

38 9, 910.72

67.73
2,513.30

?4.00
303.00

41 , 931 .67
/t,363. O0

2,813.00
a5,2aa .32
3.678. OO

10,59?.00
r92 , L75.10

389,970.72

1,112
7

3{
2t a71

81

0

o

o

16, 02{ .01
12.15)

18.080. g2

69,295.24
9,15a .52

1,386,236.95
1,113,106 _ O?)

1,224 . OO

22

16)

31

L1

68

o0

o0

00

TOTAI ASSETS 20,761.59 16, a69.37

LIIAILTIIES AltD Ft D EoUrrY

Account. Payable 55.01
Accrued Intelelt 2, 513,30
Accn.d P.yroU ?a.00
V.crtion Payable 303.00
llot. Payable RrD a1.937.67
l'nrhicple L..e - Johr D..r. a.363.00
llunicp1. L.!e - C!.. Stid St@r 2,813.00
Net Inc@ A1,OO2.a2

Defclled Infld 3,6?8.00
N.t Penrion I,iabj.lity 10,59?.00
R.tained EaniDE! L92,115 -1O

TOt'I LIABILITIES  ND FI'IID EQUITY 10, aa?.01 15,185_23



01/10/19
t 5 : 16:33

CI?' OF DONNEI,I.Y

rrial B.lue
aor the AccoutinE Periodr 12 / 18

P.9€: 6 of 5

Report rD: L12o

60 ,ater Syst6 Irtlov*nt FUDd

10100

10125

10126

r0190
14000

16110

rssErs
Ialrno Firrt - Checting (

IFB - Ilate! Syrt@ Ilprov@nt CDEG

zionc B&t cultodial Fud
I<t ho Fi4t - Expen.e lccout
Ia.nrfer Acco6t (

Conltfrction in Progle3s

5O1.221

1r O00. ?o

41,6, 621 .la
0.00

1,000. o0)

322,700.O9

0.00
41,786.55

L34,274.90
1 .20
0.00
0.00

Total AssETs

TOTAI LIABIIITIES AND FUTTD EQUIIY

4 _20

171 ,914 _90

638.95
0.00
0.00
0.00

?38, 814.70 178,614.05 179,065,55 (

?38,814 . ?0 357.036.35 356,588.75(

{]t?.60) ?38,367 _ 10

134.351.10

4 .20
133,18a.35
133,635.95)

r.20)
0.00
0_ 00

5O3_02)

13{,189.0s
252.985 . t9

1.2O1

1,000.0o)
322,1OO . OA

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

20200 Ac.outa Pay.ble 1,086.55
22140 Bo d Anticiprtion Note - zi6n BlDl( 5a3,000.00
23900 Net lDc@ ( 23.049.9?)
2!900 Fund Balec. 2\7,17A.12

44,746.55
0.o0

312,249.40
0.00

111 ,974.90
0.00

178, 513.85 (

0.00

133, 144.35
0.00

133,635 _ 95) (

0.oo

13t,271.90
5{3.000.00
156,685.92)
211,714.t2



01/1O/19
15: 16 : 48

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

C.3h R.p6rt
For th. Accomtinq Pelioal: 12118

1ot2
Ll60

10 GENERAI,

10100 Id.no Firlt - Chccting
101?5 I.tlho Firlt - the clen
10190 Id.ho Firlt - ExtEnle Account
10199 Petty Ca.h
10200 DN ln P 2424

10339 LGIP - G.n.r.I
Tot.I Fund

15 t6A lrrND

10100 Idaho Airlt - Ch.ctlng
10300 I6IP-!.oT Set Alid6r 308?

10301 IGIP-I-I set Aside! - CotDuity
10302 IEIP-IPa set A5ide6 - Pondelo!.
10303 I6IP-L! Set &i&! - Si9!.9€
10311 I6IP-IAa Set l!ia!.. - Dust Abate
10313 rErP-r,or ser Asiare! - Park r Rec

1031a r6rP-raT set Aside! - P.rLs r IG
10315 I6IP-I'I Set A3i<!e! - Prz Ilndlc
10322 ,EIl,-lrr't Set A!i<!.! - G!&t lllit
10323 IEIP-La set Aside! - Huct l.ot
10325 IEIP-I,T set Alidea - Stretlclp
10326 IEIP-I6! S.t Alid,er - P.thvay!
10328 I6IP-IA1 Sct AliaL! - rlelco@ 59

10332 LGIP-IcT Set rsi,de! - City P.rL
10333 I6IP-IOI Set A!i&! - Puture Pro
10337 I6IP-LT Set A.ide! - Ne* rfell

T6t:1 Fund

21 LIBRARI

10100 I<t ho First - Checking
10190 Iat ho Firlt - Exp€Dre Account

Total Fud

L2,450.44
963.94
515.96
250.00

1,945 .61
26,644.19
,2,4L4.21

a4,984.22
0.00

989.90
o.o0

4,003. ??

50.56
20.028.55

215.44

0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

215.44

4,990.23
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,990.23

22,548.90
0.00

6L3 .92
0.00
0.00
o_ 00

23, L62 . a2

110_97

953.98
891. 94

250 . OO

5, 949.4{
26,69a.A5
34, 905 - 1a

15,214.23
2L,110.34
3,500.00

525.00
1, s00 _ 00

3,069.44
2, ?55. O0

1,2o5.10
1.500.00
6.50O.0O

3,061. ?2

3,359.98
19,383.93

500.00
s,0o0.00
5,000. o0

L1 ,291 .11
110,601.52

4,665. A2

9,897 .27
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_o0

1,4, 563 .09

9,130 .23
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

9,73O.23

to,2!3. a2

31,05?.65
3. s00.00

525.00
1,500 _ 0O

3,069_aa
2,155. OO

7,206.1O
1,500.0O
5.500. o0

3.05L.72
3,359. 98

19,383.93
500_oo

s,000. o0

5.000. o0

11 ,291.14
115,43{.38

0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
o.00
o.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

51 I.ATER

10100 Idano
10190 Idaho
103t3 tlater

aj.rlt - Ch.cting
Airrt - Exp.n!. Accoht
Bond R€Be!rc 2110

Iqrrowecnt Funal 2128

Total Fud

13,2tt.41
-109.75

22,839 .17
54,967.15

120,909 .01

9,123.94
0.00

{3. {1
2,4t4.71

11,584.16

0.00
195.5s

0.00

0.00
195.55

2,3L1 .26

25.50

0.00
0.00

2,342.75

a to19.79
110.30

0.00
0.00

8,160.09

4L,970.17

-50.00
22.883.18
57,381.92

L22 , LA5 . a1

52 SEIiER

10100 Idano Firrt - Ctrecting
10190 Idano Firrt - ExtEnle &cout
10344 seyer Bond Resewe 2111

10345 sever Inqrrovebent Rerere 212?

rotaf Fund

60 ttater sy!t6 rrylowecnt FUnd

1O1OO I.Lalo Filst - ChecLiDg

10125 IFB - Late. Syat6 IEp.overent c

2.337.26
8.50
0.00
0. o0

2,354 .75

5,670 .71
18.55
0.00
0.00

5,649.29

16,024_Ol

-12.75
r8,080.82
69,29s.24

103,347 32

-12.70
12.70

12.70

0.00
\2.10

0.00
0.00

0. o0

12 _70

12.70

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00

-501 .22
1,000.70

4 .20
r17.911.90

0.00
0.00

0.00
0_o0

0.00
tr1,786.55

-503.02
134,189 _ 0s

1a,311. ?9

-5.59
18,046.51
66,818.07
99,170,78

9,633.45
0_ o0

34.31
2,417.\7

12,1{5.33

105_37

19_89

0_00

0.00
L26.26



07 /70/79
15: 16: tB

CITY OF DONI{EI.LY

Cash nclDrt
Fo! th. AccostinE Period: 12118

P.g.: 2 of 2

Ret tt rD: L16O

In

10126 Zions Bdt Cu3todi.t Eud a16,621.14 538.95 O.OO 134,271.90 O.OO 2a2,9a5.!g
10190 Idlho Fi$t - Expenle Account O.0O O.OO O.OO 4.20 O.OO -4-2O

Totr1 FlrDd al7,\11.62 118,618,05 \34,219.tO 41t,786.55 116,661.02
71 PAYROI,L CI.EARTTG

10100 l<Lho FiBt - Checting t,605.53 ,i?9_O1 t7,O41.37 2O.266.9L O.OO 1,a65.00
?3 CI.AI!'!' CI,EARINC

10100 Id.no aitlt - checklng 2,255-10 0.00 51,336.52 18,15r.{6 O.OO $,134.16

rotal6 797,17L.!O 237,13O.A9 A1,92a_14 192,1{5.1s 81,?98.iS a42.879.23

irt T.a,r3f6!! In ad Tr&sfer. out co1!sr! should Dtch- th.e are a couple .reption! to tbilr 1) CDeI.d Electlonic Ch.ck! &d
2) Payroll JouEal voucher! that includ. local d.ductioD! !.t up rith receipt .ccostinE. Pleare !.o c.!h t.concili.tion ploc€dure
in 

'lEu.I or catl fo! @re d.t.i1..



oL/lo/t9
14:51:5?

CITY OF OONNELIY

PayroLl sl|,tlrfury For Paylo1ls tr@ 12/20/!A ro 12/2O/rA

total fo! Paylo1l checks

1ot2
P130

J001

J006

JOO9

J013

JO1{

J015

BEG

HOURS

IIOURS

IiOURS

flouRs

HOUNS

HOUR,S

HOURS

llouAs

(Coq) rirE accrmrleted)
(ROTDTSTNEET )

(sNoa RE!o\IAL)

(AIRPORT)

OTATER TONITORIN)

(EQUIP XAINT)

( SHOP /OFFICE )

lvacation lim U!.d)

10.50
15.50

62.50
3. O0

31.00
3.O0

15.oo
101.00
32.00

0.00
246.66

1,166. Ol
31.21

592 .21
52.50

834.90
1, 957.16

781.,t4

NET PAY

DENTAI INS

FIT
HEATTH INS

IDAITO SII
MEDICARE

PERSI

SOCIA! SECURITY

ITNEI,PL. INSLIR.

vIstoN
ID FlRSl BANA

STERIING SAVING

UXPQUA

US BANX

FITlSIT BiASE

MEDICAXE BASE

PERS &ASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN &ASE

tac B,tsE

5,?38.21
1,294 -19

19.50
367.90

o.00
27A.OO

43.21
33s.6rr
355.71

0.00
4.00

1,455.13
7,184.2!
1,033.69

62t .16
5,4O2.51
5,138.2L
4,943.21
5,134 _ 21

5,738.21
5,134 _ 21

0.00
0.00

55.50
0.00

828.00
0.00

83 .2L
559.5?

355.7?
1,7 .69
L2 .50
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

Total PlyroU Expehse (Gro.! P.y + Eqrloyer ContriSution3)
,,,912 .21

?, 650.45

P.yroU Ch.ct! Pr4. Out.
Payrou Check. Irsued
Pry.oU check RedegEd

Payroll checks outrtan.LiDg
Electlonic ctre.ks

s1,839.00
$0.00

s1,839. O0

$0.00
98,706. ?3

Deduction3 Acctued
Carlied Fofr.rd

Frd Plewiou! llIoDth

Diffelence Lia.baccout

Social security ?11 .54
156.42

1?, 59

8?4.60
201.56

L22 .39

1586.1{
370.98
132.85 1 .23

2r_702

2t702
2t713



o1/10/19
1a:51:5?

CITT OF DONNEI,1.I

PayroII sl:,il|@ry Fo! P.yrol13 ft6 L2/20/1a to 12/2O/1a

498.45
283.00

75.00
82a.00

16_s0

2ot2
P130

EIt
lDAi{O SIT
PERSI

DENTAI, INS

HEATTII INS

VISION

PERSI CITOICE 40

21700

2L7OL

2L703

2L101

2t105
2L105

21105

21101

0.o0
367 .90
219. OO

495.21
75.00

828.00
16.50
0.00

3356.26 1943.01

rr.i Caftied Ponard coluM only colrect if !.port n !o! cu.lent priod

926.73

866.36
561.00
995.2!

4412 ,54



orlto /L9
1a:52:08

CITY OF DONNELI,I

Pay!o11 Sjt,rllmly For P.yroU. fr@ OL/04/19 r:o O1/O4/19

Page: 1 of 1

RePort IDi P130

Tota1 fo! Payloll chects

1, 900.00

Diflerence !ia.bAccount

r,EC IIOUAS (|layor 6 City Co6cil) 4ao.0o

XET PAY

EIT
IDAIIO SIT
I,EDICIRE

PERSI

PERSI CEOICE 40

PER,SI-2

SOCIA,, SECT'RITY

RADIUS

SIERIING SAVING

US BAN(

EITISI1 AASE

I{EDICARE B,ASE

PERS B,ASE

SOC SEC BASE

tIC BASE

1, 900. oo

1,293.36
50.00
26.OO

21 .55

101.85
250_OO

33.,44

117.80
256.64
342.64
69a.04

1,514.71
1,900.00
1,900.00
1,900.00
1, 900.00

TotaL Payroll Exp6n.c (6.0!! Ply + Eqrl6yer Cont.ibuti,orr)
361.?9

2,261 .19

Paylo1l Chect! Prew- Out.
Payroll Checka I.rued
PayroU check! Red.@d
P.yroll Check. Outrtandirg
ElectloDic ChecL!

$0.00
sl,834.00

90.00
$1,838.00
s2,790 _ 30

Deduction! Accrued
Carried Fon.rd

F.d Plevious Uonth

Soci.I sedlity

FIl
IDAIIO SIT
PEA.SI

PERST_2

PERST CBOTCE 40

235.60

55.10
0.00

50-o0

26.O0

21L.65
80.08

250.00

909.02
2r2.60

,144.52
261 ,70

488.97
282 . OO

895.21

538.97

308.00
1165.85

80.08
250.00

21102

21102

21?OO

2!70L
21703

21701

2t101
21101

964.43 2187 .80 1496. 94 2259 .29

**r* Carlied For.rd coll,N only colrect if retDrt n. for culrent p€liod

0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

27 ,55
169_80

0.00
t6.61

117.80

0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00



o1/10/19
14:52:14

CIIY OF DONNELIY

Payroll s'!,|tr@!y For Plyrou! fte O1/O3/19 r-o OL/O3/a9
Prge: 1 of 2

ReFort ID: P130

Tota1 for Payloll Checks

COMP

HOL

J0o1

,r006

,r013

,r01t
JO15

REG

srcx

rlouFs

HOUNS

ltolrRs
got Rs

DOURS

80l,R5

ttouRs

I|OUAS

ITOUBS

riouRs

{Co6I, Ii@ Used)

(AOAD' SIREEI )

{s oa RElIovaL)

0TATER iroNrToRIN)

(EQUIP XAINT)
( SBOP/OFF ICE )

(vacation tim u3ed)

20.00

21.0O

2.OO

?6.00
6.00
2.OO

10-50
112.50

3.50
16.00

5,430-?1
3, 961.14

19.50
438.97

0.00
255.00
?8.?5

335.64
336.?1

0.00
!l .00

1,311.27
1,185.67
1,035.15

396.05
5, O95.07

5, !30. ?1

4,913.21
5,430. r1
5,430.71
5,430. ?1

341 .92
191 .32
3s.00

1,390. {4
11{.{8
35.00

189. 5a

2,33r _ 90

61.25
390.12

GROSS PAI
NEI PAY

DEIIITI. INS

FIT
HEI'III INS

IDAAO SIT
IiIEDICIRE

PERSI

SOCIAL SECURITY

I'IIEIIEL- INSI'R.

ID EIRSI BANR

SIERLING SAVING

OXPQUA

os BtNx
FI'ISIT BTSE

XEDICARE BT.SE

PEnS AISE

soc sEc & sE

UN AASE

tac BtsE

0.00
0.00

55.50
0.00

828.00
0.00

18.15
559.57
336.?1
40.89
12_50

o_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Tot.I PayroU ExtEnle {Crols P.y + Erployer Contribution!)
L,9!1 .92

7,342.63

Payloll chec!.s Prev. cntt.
Payroll ChecLs Islued
Payrotl Checls RedG@d

Payroll Checks Outltsdinq
Efectlonic Check6

90.00
6O_00

s0.00
50.00

s3, 961.14

DecluctioDs Accrued
carliod roHard

ar6 P..viou! lronth
Diffelence Li.naccount

Soci.l S.drity 613.42
157.50

613 .42

157 _ 5o

1346.84

315.00
21702

21702



ot/to/19
1a:52:18

CITY OF DONNELIY

Payloll slltr@ry Fo! Paylol1s ftd 01/O3/19 to O1/03/19

40.89

P130

FIT
IDIIIO SIT
PERSI

DENI", INS

HEAI,TH INS

vrsrotf

40.89
0.00

134.91
255_00

895_21

75.00
a2a.o0

15.50

2L7!3
2L100

2L101

21103

21101

21706
21705

21705

434.91
256.00

3381.,19 2486.28 0.00

t*** Calried Fotuard colum only coffect if retDrt !u for dE.nt Peliod

586?. r?

871 ,91

512.00
895.21
150 _ O0

1656 _ OO

33_00

81.78

75.00
824_00

16.50



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-14

Meeting Date 0lll4ll9

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Snow Removol ol Librory

Deporlmenl Approvols Originatot

SuDporler
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer ch

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
I. Approve or Deny snow removal at Library, if approved set omount to charge.

RXCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

On December 27, 2018 the Library director requested the assistance ofthe City for snow plowing at the
Lbirary.
Facts & Findings

o Driveway is not a dedicated drive-way but a City alley way the only access to City property that is
behind the library.

. Property ofthe Library was granted on July l, 2018
o City is now using the city property behind library to store snow
. When plowing the alley way this results in a large burm in the library parking lot
o Library is requesting City to plow Library parking lot during city snow removal.
o It takes no more than l5 minutes to plow parking lot at $135 / hour ofman & equipment: $33.75



Cami Hedges

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sherry Scheline <director@donnellylibrary.org >

Thursday, December 27, 2018 4:00 PM

Cami Hedges
snow plowing

I would like to kindly ask the City of Donnelly if we could discuss the possibilities of including the Donnelly Public Llbrary
District on the city snow route. We have had several options, but many of them would put the Donnelly Library at the
end of their routes and often not be able to fit us in on a timely basis. We would love to have the city consider working
out a financial arrangement with us, if possible.
Thank you!
Sherry Scheline

1



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-15

Meeting Date 0lll4ll9

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Locol Oplion TLr Ordinance Renewal

Depa menl Approv ls lnitisls Originalor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SI]MMARY STATEMENT:

Ordinances expire on December 31, 2019. These ordinances were good lor 7 years. I have attached only
the l7o ordinance for your review as the 3% is identical for lodging. The new ordinance will combine

into one. We have researched all of the other communities lhat have the non-property tax and included
that data for your review.

Changes must be completed by thc March meeting in order to place on the May ballot with the renewal.

I have also attached a copy of the income that has been receievd since inception ofthe ordinance for your

review.

l. Discuss antl suggest edits lo lhe ordinonces

RECORD OF COUNCII, ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



Local Option Tax Comparison

DriRqs - Kreslyn Schuehler, City Clerk 12081354-2362 ext. 2103 population 1805

1. Retail - .5%

Prepared Food/Drinks - 1%

Alcohol by Otink- 2%

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals) - 3%

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or 510.00 (whichever is greater)
3. ln effect January 2018

Hailev- Mary Cone, City Clerk (208)788-4227 ext. 11 population 8282

1. Restaurant Food - |Y"
Alcohol by Drink - 2Yo

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals) - 4%

Rental vehicle - 4%

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due
3. ln effect January 2019 (5-year duration)

(qllpgg - Jennifer (208)786-9131 population 2081

1. Occupancy (short term rentals) - 3.5%

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or S10.00 (whichever is greater) additional 1% added monthly
3. ln effect 2015

Ketchum - Kathleen Schwartzenberger 12081726-3841 population 2763

1. Retail (except groceries and motor vehicles) - 2%

Buildlng Materials - 2%

Liquor by Drink - 3%

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals) - 3%
+Considering going to voters for an additional 1% on Alcohol and Lodging*

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or S10.00 (whichever is greater) additional 1% added monthly
3. ln effect January 2074



Ponderav - 5u Warren, City Clerk (208)265-5468 population 1107

Lava Hot Springs - Canda Dimick , City Clerk (208)776-5820 population 419

1. Retail- 2% (excludes motor vehicle leasing, building materials, non-prepared foods)
Liquor by Drink - 2%

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals)- 3%

2. Late Fee

Under individual ordinance
3. ln effect 2018

McCall- Amanda Payne, Local Option Tax Administrator (208)634-8929 population 3351

L. l% - Retail (excludes groceries and motor vehicle sales)

6% - lodging/Occu pa ncy (short term rentals)
2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or 510.00 (whichever is greater)
3. ln effect January 2016 (10-year duration)

1. Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals) - 7%
*Considering Retail Tax*

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or S10.00 (whichever is greater)
3. 2^d, 8-year d uration

Rissins - Brenda Tilley, City Clerk (208)628-3394 population 413

1. Retail- 1%

Alcohol by Drink - 2%

Prepared Food -2%
Lodging/occupancy (short term rentals) - 2%

2. Late Fee

Not Enforced

3. ln effect February 2017

Salmon - Mary Benton, City Clerk i'208l,756-32L4 Population 3108

1. Hotel/Motel Occupancy - 4%

2. Late Fee

5% oftax due or 510.00 (whichever is greater)
3. ln effect November 2009 (10-year duration)



Sandpoint - Carol Hart, Sales Tax Clerk (208)263-3317 Population 8390

1. Retail - 1%

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentalsl -7%
2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or S10.00 (whichever is greater) addition 1% added monthly
3. ln effect January 2016 (s-year duration)

Stanlev - Cari Tassano, City Clerk (2081774-2286 Population 68

1. Everything - 2.5%

2. Late Fee

. 67 Yo m o nIhlY / g%o a nnu allY

3. 2nd, 5-year duration

Sun Vallev - Maddy Uhrig, Assistant Clerk (208)622-4438 Population 1.438

1. Retail - 3%

Alcohol by Drink - 4%
Prepa red Food/Beverages - 4%

Lodging/Occupa ncy (short term rentals) - 4%
Building & Construction Material - 2%

Lease/Rental Tangible Personal Property - 4%
Event Admission - 4%

Ski Lift Tickets/Season Passes - 2%
Recreation Memberships - 4%

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due
3. ln effect Octobet 2OlT

Victor - Joanna Burkart, City Treasure (208)787-2940 Population 2145

1. Retail- 1%

Liquor by Drink - LYo

Lodging/Occupancy (short term rentals)- 3%

2. Late Fee

5% of tax due or S10.00 (whichever is greater) additional 1.25% added monthly
3. ln effect November 2009 (10-year duration)



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY. IDAHO,
FINDINC THAT SAID CII'Y HAS SIGNIFICANT ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE ON
VISITORS AND TRAVELERS; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR
THE IMPOSITION OF CERTAIN NON-PROPERTY TAXES. ]'O-WI'l': A oNE
PERCENT (l %)TA.X ON THE SALES PRICE OF'ALL pROpERTy SUBJECT TO
TAXATION UNDER IDAHO CODE 63-3601, er ses., IDAHO SALES TAX ACT;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVEN (7) YEAR DURATION OF SAID NON-PROPERTY
TAXES; ESTABLISHING THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE REVENUES
DERIVED FROM SAID NON.PROPERTY TAXES SHALL BE USED: PROVIDING
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL'IO HOLD AN ANNUAL HEARING. AUTHORIZING
THE CITY CLERK TO ADMINISTER, REGULA'I'E. AND COLLECT SAID NON.
PROPERTY TAXES CREAI'ING FUNDS FOR PROPERTY TAX RELIEI-'AND
GENERAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENI.: PROVIDING FOR PERMITS AND
ISSUANCE; PROVIDING METHOD FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES. AUDITS.
DEFICIENCY DETERMINATIONS RE-DETERM INATIONS OF DEFICIENCY,
APPEALS, INTEREST ON DEFICIENCY, COLLECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT.
REFUNDS, LIMITATIONS AND INTEREST PROVIDING FOR RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES: PROVIDING PERIOD OF LIMITATION ON
ASSESSMENT AND COLI-ECTION; ESTABLISHING SUCCESSOR,S LIABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CENERAL ADMINISTRATION BY CITY CLERK; PROVIDING
PENALTIES AND PENALTY CHARGES: PROVIDING EXEMPTIONS; PROVIDING
CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION: PROVIDING FOR COMBINED
ADMINISTRATION, SEVERABILITY. REPEALER CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE
DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO:

SECTION I. IrINI)INGS: The City Council of the Ciity of Donnelly hereby llnds that said
City has a population not in excess of 10,000 according to the most recent census and is a
City that derives the major portion of its economic well being from people catering to
recreational needs and meeting needs ofpeople traveling to said destination City for an
extended period of time; that said City has a significant economic dependence upon
visitors and travelers passing through or staying in the community and said City; and, that
said visitors and travelers require services ofsaid City which place an undue burden upon
the taxpayers of said City.

SECTION 2 DEI'INITIONS: Iror the purposcs of this Ordinance. the following terms.
phases, words and derivations shall have the meaning given herein.

(A)
Donnelly. Valley County. Idaho.

v rneans rvithin the munici pal boundaries ofthe City ofln the Citv ol'Donnell

(B) Person: The term "person" includes any individual, firm, co-partnership, joint
venture, association, social club, fratemal organization, corporation, estate, trust, business

City ofDonnelly Ordinance 215 - l70 Sales - Page I of I E

CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NUMBER 215



trust. receiver, trustee, syndicate, cooperative, assignee, or any other group or
combination acting as a unit.

(c) Purchase: The ternr "purchase" means any transfer, rental, exchange, or barter,
conditional or otherwise, in any manner or by any means whatsoever, oftangible personal
property for a consideration. A transaction whereby the possession of property is
transferred but the seller retains the title as security for the payment ofthe price is a
purchase. A transfer for a consideration ofany publication or of tangible personal
property which has been produced, labricated, or printed to the special order ofthe
customer is also a purchase.

(D) Occuoancy Rental: Means and includes the rental or leasing of lodging and other
sleeping accommodations to members olthe public for a fee of any hotel room, motel
room, condominium. vacation rental, home. room, recreational vehicle park (RV Park)
space. camping space or any other sleeping accommodations. except where a residence is
maintained continuously under terms of a lease or similar agreement for a period in
excess of thirty (30) days.

(E) Retail sale - Sale at retail: The terms "retail sale" or "sale al retail" means a sale
for any purpose other than resale in the regular course of business or lease or rental of
property in the regular course of business where such rental or lease is taxable under
section 63-3612(h), Idaho Code.

l. All persons engaged in constructing, altering, repairing or improving real
estate, are consumers ofthe material used by them; all sales to or use by such
persons oftangible personal property are taxable whether or not such persons
intend resale ofthe improved property.
2. For the purpose ofthis chapter, the sale or purchase ofpersonal property
incidental to the sale ofreal property or used mobile homes is deemed a sale of
real property.

(t,) Retailer: The term "retailer" includes:
l. Every seller who makes any retail sale or sales oftangible personal
property and every person engaged in the business of making retail sales at

auction oftangible personal property owned by the person or others.
2. Every person engaged in the business of making sales for storage, use, or
other consumption or in the business of making sales at auction of tangible
personal property owned by the person or others for storage. use, or other
consumption.
3. Every person making more than two (2) retail sales oftangible personal
property during any twelve ( l2) month period, including sales made in the
capacity of assignee for the benefit of creditors. or receiver or trustee in
bankruptcy, or every person making fewer sales who holds himself out as

engaging in the business of selling such tangible personal property at retail or who
sells a motor vehicle.
4. When the City Clerk determines that it is necessary for the efficient

Cityol l)onnelly Ordinancc 2l5 lolo Sales - I'age 2 ol l{i



administration ofthis act to regard any salesmen, representatives, peddlers, or
canvassers as agents ofthe dealers, distributors, supervisors, or employers under
whom they operate or from whom they obtain the tangible personal property sold
by them, irrespective ofwhether they are making sales on their own behalfor on
behalfolsuch dealers, distributors, supervisors, or employers, the City Clerk may
so regard them and may regard the dealers, distributors, supervisors, or employers
as retailers lor the purpose olthis act.
5. Persons conducting both contracting and retailing activities. Such persons
must keep separate accounts for the retail portion oftheir business and pay tax in
the usual lashion on this portion.

(C) Sale: The term "sale" means any transfer oftitle, exchange or barter, conditional
or otherwise. oftangible personal property for a consideration and shall include any
similar transfer ofpossession found by the City Clerk to be in lieu of, or equivalent to, a
transfer of title, exchange or barter. "Sale" shall also include the following transactions
when a consideration is transferred, exchanged or bartered:

l. Producing, fabricating, processing, printing, or imprinting oftangible
personal property for consumers who fumish, either directly or indirectly, the
tangible personal property used in the producing, fabricating, processing, printing.
or imprinting.
2. Fumishing, preparing, or serving food, meals, or drinks and
nondepreciable goods and services directly consumed by customers included in
the charge thereof
3. A transfer ofpossession ofproperty where the seller retains the title as

security for the payment ofthe sales price.
4. A transfer ofthe title or possession oftangible personal property which has
been produced, fabricated, or printed to the special order ofthe customer, or of
any publication.
5. Admission to a place or for an event in Idaho, provided that an
organization conducting an exempt function as defined in section 527 or exempted
by section 501(cX3) ofthe lntemal Revenue Code, as incorporated in section 63-
3004, Idaho Code, and collecting any charges for attendance at the
aforementioned event, shall not have those admission charges be defined as a sale
if the event:

(i) Is not predominately recreational or commercial; and
(ii) Any included ente(ainment value is minimal when compared to
the charge for attendance; and
Such entity has paid sales and use tax on taxable property or services used
during the event.

6. The use ofor the privilege of using tangible personal property or facilities
for recreation.
7. Providing an Occupancy Rental.
8. The lease or rental oftangible personal property.

City ol Donnclly Ordinance 215 I o/o Salcs - Page I ol'l ll

(H) Sales price:
l. The term "sales price" means the total amount for which tangible personal



property, including services agreed to be rendered as a part olthe sale, is sold,
rented or leased, valued in money, whether paid in money or otherwise, without
any deduction on accounl ofany ofthe following:

i. The cost ofthe property sold. However. in accordance with such
rules as the City Clerk may prescribe, a deduction may be taken if the
retailer has purchased property for some purpose other than resale or
rental, has reimbursed his vendor for tax which the vendor is required to
pay to the City or has paid the use tax with respect to the property, and has
resold or rented the property prior to making any use of the property other
than retention, demonstration or display while holding it for sale in the
regular course of business. If such a deduction is taken by the retailer, no
refund or credit will be allowed to his vendor with respect to the sale ofthe
property.
ii. The cost ofmaterials used, labor or service cost. losses, or any
other expense.
iii. The cost of transportation ofthe property prior to its sale.
iv. The face value of manufacturer's discount coupons. A
manufacturer's discount coupon is a price reduction coupon presented by a
consumer to a retailer upon purchase ofa manufacturer's product, the face
value of which may only be reimbursed by the manufacturer to the retailer.

2. The term "sales price" does not include any ofthe following:
i. Retailer discounts allowed and taken on sales, but only to the extent
that such retailer discounts represent price adjustments as opposed to cash
discounts offered only as an inducement for prompt payment.
ii. Any sums allowed on merchandise accepted in payment of other
merchandise, provided that this allowance shall not apply to the sale ofa
"new manufactured home" or a "modular building" as defined herein.
iii. The amount charged for property returned by customers when the
amount charged therefore is refunded either in cash or credit; but this
exclusion shall not apply in any instance when the customer, in order to
obtain the refund, is required to purchase other property at a price greater
than the amount charged for the property that is retumed.
iv. The amount charged lbr labor or services rendered in installing or
applying the prope(y sold, provided that said amount is stated separately
and such separate statement is not used as a means ofavoiding imposition
of this tax upon the actual sales price ofthe tangible personal property;
except that charges by a manufactured homes dealer for set up of a
manufactured home shall be included in the "sales price" of such
manufactured home.
v. The amount ofany tax (not including, however, any manufacturers'
or importers' excise tax) imposed by the United States upon or with
respect to retail sales whether imposed upon the retailer or the consumer.
vi. The amount charged for finance charges, carrying charges, service
charges, time-price differential, or interest on deferred payment sales,
provided such charges are not used as a means ofavoiding imposition of
this tax upon the actual sales price ofthe tangible personal property.

( ity ofDonn€lly Ordinance 2l5 lEoSales-Page4ofItl



vii. Delivery and handling charges for transportation oftangible
personal property to the consumer, provided that the transportation is
stated separately and the separate statement is not used as a means of
avoiding imposition ofthe tax upon the actual sales price ofthe tangible
personal property; except that charges by a manufactured homes dealer l.or
transportation of a manufactured home shall be included in the "sales
price" of such manufactured home.
viii. Manufacturers' rebates when used at the time ofa retail sale as a
down payment on or reduction to the retail sales price of a motor vehicle to
which the rebate applies. A manufacturer's rebate is a cash payment made
by a manufacturer to a consumer who has purchased or is purchasing the
manufacturer's product from the retailer.
ix. The amount ofany fee imposed upon an outfitter as defined in
section 36-2102, ldaho Code, by a governmental entity pursuant to statute
for the purpose ofconducting outfitting activities on land or water subject
to thejurisdiction ofthe govemmental entity. provided that the fee is stated
separately and is presented as a use fee paid by the outfitted public to be
passed through to the governmental entity.
x. The amount ofany discount or other price reduction on
telecommunications equipment when offered as an inducement to the
consumer to commence or continue telecommunications service. or the
amount ofany commission or other indirect compensation received by a
retailer or seller as a result ollhe consumer commencing or continuing
telecommunications service.

3. The sales price ofa "new manufactured home" or a "modular building" as
defined in this act shall be limited to and include only fifty-five percent (55%) of
the sales price as otherwise defined herein.

4. Taxes previously paid on amounts represented by accounts found to be
worthless may be credited upon a subsequent payment ofthe tax provided in this
chapter or, if no such tax is due, refunded. If such accounts are thereafter
collected. a tax shall be paid upon the amount so collected.

(t) Sales Tax Act shall mean lhe ldaho Sales 'l'ax Act , Idaho Code 63-3601, et seq.,
including subsequent amendments thereto, which is hereby adopted by reference. The
definitions provided herein may be amended from time to time in accordance with
corresponding amendments that may be made to the Sales Tax Act.

City ol l)onnelly Ordinance 2l5 l7o Sales - Pagc 5 of | 8

5. Tangible personal property when sold at retail for more than eleven cents
($.1l) but less than one dollar and one cent ($l .01) through a vending machine
shall be deemed to have sold at a sales price equal to one hundred seventeen
percent ( | lTyo) of lhe price which is paid for such tangible personal property
and/or its component parts including packaging by the owner or operator ofthe
vending machines.



(J) Seller: The term "seller" means every person making sales at retail or retail sales
to a buyer or consumer, whether as agent, broker or principal.

(K) Taneible Personal Pro pcrtY

l. The term "tangible personal property" means personal property which may
be seen, weighed, measured, felt or touched, or which is in any other manner
perceptible to the senses.
2. The term "tangible personal property" includes any computer software
which is not a custom computer program.

(i) As used in this subsection, the term "computer software" means
any computer program, part ofa program or any sequence of inslructions
for automatic data processing equipment or information stored in an
electronic medium. Computer software is deemed to be tangible personal
property for purposes of this chapter regardless of the method by which the
title, possession or right to use the software is transferred to the user.
(ii) As used in this subsection, the term "custom computer program"
means any computer software (as defined in this subsection) which is
written or prepared exclusively for a customer and includes those services
represented by separately stated charges for the modification of existing
prewritten programs when the modifications are written or prepared
exclusively for a customer. The term does not include a "canned" or
prewritten program which is held or existing for general or repeated sale,
lease or license, even if the program was initially developed on a custom
basis or for in-house use. Modification to an existing prewrilten program lo
meet the customer's needs is custom computer programming only to the
extent ofthe modification, and only to the extent that the actual amount
charged for the modification is separately stated on invoices, statements.
and other billing documents supplied to the purchaser.

3. The term "tangible personal property" does not include advertising space
when sold to an advertiser or its agent by the publisher ofthe newspaper or the
magazine in which the advertisement is displayed or circulated.

(L) Taxpaver: The terrn means any person subject to or liable for any taxes imposed
by this Ordinance.

SliC llON 3. IMPOSITION ANI) RAI'E Ol CIITRTAIN NON-I')ROPERTY l'AX trs. TO-
WIT: A ONE PERCENT (I%) SALES TAX ON THE SALES PRICE OF ALL
PITOPERTY SUIIJLCT TO I'AXATION: Thc City of Donnelly hereby imposes and
shall collect certain local-option non-property taxes, as follows:

(A) A municipal sales tax is hereby imposed upon each sale at retail within the
City of Donnelly, Idaho, at the rate one percent ( I %) of the sales price of all
property subject to taxation under ldaho Code 63-3601, er seq., Idaho Sales Tax
Act, including subsequent amendments thereto;

City ofDonnelly Ordinance 215 - l7o Sales - Pagc 6 of l8



(B) When the sales price involves a fraction ofa dollar, said local-option non-
property taxes shall be collected on that fractional portion ofthe price by adding
thereto the tax based upon a bracket system. The bracket system for the collection
ofthe one percent (l%) sales tax shall be as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto
and made a part hereof by reference. The retailer shall calculate the tax upon the
entire amount of purchases of the consumer made at a particular time subject to
this Ordinance, and not separately upon each item purchased. The retailer may
retain any amount collected under said bracket system which is in excess ofthe
amount oftax for which they are liable to the City during the period as

compensation for the work ofcollecting said tax.

(C) All monies collected and/or retained under the provisions of this Ordinance
shall be held in trust for the City of Donnelly and for payment thereofto the City
Clerk in the manner and at the times provided in this Ordinance.

(D) This Ordinance, as well as Idaho State Law, provides that when there is a
retail sales transaction within the City ofDonnelly, a local-option sales tax is
imposed. For a sale of goods, a sale is made in the City when title passes to the
buyer in the City. When delivery of goods occurs in the City of Donnelly title
passes at the time ofdelivery. Ifgoods are shipped from outside the City of
Donnelly into the City, the Seller must obtain a City of Donnelly local-option non-
property tax permit pursuant to the terms of Section 9, and the sale is subject to
the local-option sales tax. Altematively, when goods are delivered by a seller
within the City of Donnelly to a location outside the City, then title generally
passes outside the City, and no sales tax is owed to the City.

SECTION 4. DURATION OF TAXES: The non-property taxes authorized and collected
under this Ordinance are hereby imposed for a duration of SEVEN (7) years from the
effective date of this Ordinance.

SEC]'ION 5. PURPOSES OF l AX REVENUES: The local option non-property tax
revenue derived from and collected under this Ordinance shall be used only for the
Ibllowing purposes:

(A) New paving, parking, bike paths, public transit, and transportation;
(B) Matching funds to leverage grant funding;
(C) Public Safety;
(D) Parks and land acquisition for new parks facilities;
(E) City beautification including, but not limited to, open space acquisition,
streetscapes, burial oloverhead utility lines;
(F) Recreational and cultural activities and facilities including, but not limited to,
library, community art and cultural events;
(G) Animal shelter support (Currently MCPAWS);
(H) Economic groMh, marketing, advertising, promotion and development;
(l) A General Capital Improvement Fund; and
(J) Direct costs to collect and enforce the tax.

Cir)- of Donnelly Ordinance 215 - | 9io Sales - Pagc 7 of l8



SECI'ION 6. HEARING AND REVIEW BY CITY COUNCIL
(A) The city council shall have the responsibility to develop annual budgets and
make specific recommendations for the use ofthe local option non-property tax
revenues derived from the taxes assessed pursuant to this Ordinance.

(B) The City Council will annually hosl at least one public meering prior to its
annual budget hearing for the upcoming fiscal year. At such meeting, the City
Council shall hear all requests which have been made for the use ofthe non-
property tax revenues. Following the public meeting, the City Council shall
develop a proposed budget for the use of the said revenues to be included in the
overall City budget.

SECTION 8. CREATION OF PROPERTY TAX RELIEF AND GENERAL CAPITAL
IMPR VEMENT FUNDS: Pursuant to ldaho Code section 50- I 045, there is herebv
created in the office of the city clerk a lund to be designated as the "municipal property
tax relieffund." There also is hereby created a "general capital improvement fund." Any
revenues collected under this Ordinance in excess olthe amount budgeted by the city
council for the use of said revenues shall be placed by the city clerk into the municipal
property tax relieffund. Such excess revenues shall be used to replace city property taxes
in the ensuing fiscal year by the amount ofall excess revenues placed in said municipal
properly tax relief lund.

SECTION 9. PERMITS REOUIRED AND ISSUANCE OF PERMITS:
(A) Every person desiring to engage in or conduct business ofretail sales
within this City shall file with the City Clerk an application for a City of Donnelly
local-option non-property tax permit for each place ofbusiness. A separate permit
is required for each place of business within the City. Every application for said
permit shall be made upon a lorm prescribed by the City Clerk and shall set forth
the name under which the applicant transacts or intends to transact business, the
location of the business or places of businesses, and such other information as the
City may require. The application shall be signed by the owner, ifthey are a
natural person; or in the case ofan association or partnership, by a member or
partner, in the case of a corporation, by an executive officer or other person
authorized by the corporation to sign the application.

(B) Upon filing an application meeting the requirements set out above, the City
Clerk shall issue to each applicant a permit for each place ofbusiness. A permit
shall not be assignable, and shall bc valid only for the person in whose name it is
issued and for the transaction ofbusiness al the place designated therein. It shall at

( ity ofl)onncll) Ordinance 215 l7o Sales - Page 8 ol' l8

SECTION 7. AUTHORIZATION FOR CITY CLERK TO ADMISTER. REGULATE
AND COLLECT SAID NON-PROPERTY TAXES: The Ciry Clerk of the Citv ol
Donnelly is hereby authorized and empowered to administer, regulate and collect
payment of all non-property taxes adopted and imposed by this Ordinance. Said Clerk
shall have all ofthe powers set forth in this Ordinance together with those additional
powers necessary and proper to carry out the provisions of this Ordinance.



all times be conspicuously displayed at the location for which it was issued.
lssuance ola permit may be subject to additional requirements as set forth in this
Ordinance.

(C) On the face ofthe permit shall be fixed a municipal non-property tax
number which shall be used by the applicant as an identilying number on all
Iiling, payment and correspondence with regard to the non-property tax imposed
under this Ordinance.

SECTION IO. MEl' IIOD FOIT PAYMEN'I'OF TAXI]S:
(A) The taxes imposed by this Ordinance shall be computed and paid for each
calendar month. Said taxes are due and payable to the City Clerk on or before the
20th day ofthe succeeding month. The amount oftax paid shall be computed on all
sales subject to taxation under this Ordinance. Each person required to hold a City
ofDonnelly local-option non-property tax permit and number shall file a City of
Donnelly local-option non-property tax return and a copy oftheir Idaho State
Sales Tax Retum for the month at the same time said taxes are paid to the City
Clerk, unless said person has been permitted in writing by the ldaho State Tax
Commission to file quarterly sales or use tax returns. Persons who have been
permitted to file other than monthly returns shall notify the City Clerk in writing
and the City Clerk thereupon may require reporting of State Tax Retums over
some other period. is"

(B) The first payment oftaxes under this Ordinance shall be due and payable
together on the 20th day ofFebruary, 2013, for that period beginning January l,
2013, and ending January 31,2013. Thereafter all payments shall be made
monthly.

(C) A City ofDonnelly local-option non-property tax return shall be filed each
and every month by every person engaging in sales subject to taxation under this
Ordinance regardless of whether or nol any tax is due. Retums shall be signed by

the person required to file the return or by a duly authorized agent. OR

(D) Unless a said person has been permitted in writing by the ldaho State Tax
Commission to file quarterly sales or use tax retums. Persons who have been
permitted to file other than monthly returns shall notify the City Clerk in writing
and the City Clerk thereupon may require reporting of State Tax Returns over
some other period. a quarterly payment option.

City ol'Donnelly Ordinance 215 l70 Sales - Page 9 of l8

(E) A valid sales tax exemption certificate issued by the ldaho State Tax
Commission upon filing a copy thereof with the City Clerk shall have the same

effect to exempt the sale from the taxes imposed hereunder as in the ldaho Sales

Tax Act.



SECTION I I. AI]DITS . DEFICII'NCY DE'I'ERMINA'I'IONS:
(A) The City Clerk may order an audit ofany taxpayer under this Ordinance
for the purpose ofascertaining the correctness or completeness ofany return or
payment.

(B) If any error or omission is discovered in such audits or in any other way,
the City Clerk may compute and determine the amount of tax due upon the basis
of I'acts obtained from such information within its possession and assert a
deficiency. One or more deficiency determinations may be made for the amount
due for one or for more than one period. In making such a determination, the City
Clerk may offset over payments against amounts due. Further, said determinations
shall be made for the period or periods in respect to which the person fails to make
a return and shall be based upon any information which is in the City Clerk's
possession.

(C) The City Clerk shall give written notice of its determination and the
amount of its deficiency, including interest, at the rate of twelve percent ( l27o) per
annum from the date due, to the person from whom such deficiency amount is
due. Such notice may be given personally or mailed to the person at the address
fumished to the City Clerk in the non-property tax permit applicarion.

SECTION I2. RE.DETERMINATION OF DEFICIENCY
(A) Any person against whom a deficiency determination is made under this
Ordinance, or any person directly interested, may petition in writing for a re-
delermination within thirty (30) days after service upon the person of notice
thereol'. II'the petition for re-determination is not filed within the thirty (30) day
period. the determination becomes final at the expiration ofthe period.

SECTION I3. APPEALS INI'ERESI' ON DEFICIENCY:
(A) When a re-determination is made, the City Clerk shall give notice to the
taxpayer against whom the re-determination is made. Within thirty (30) days of
the date upon which such notice of re-determination is mailed or served, the
taxpayer may file an appeal with the City Council or may file a complaint with the
Districl Court for review of the City Clerk's re-determination. There shall be no
right of review to the City Council nor to the District Court on the determination
of taxes due made by the City Clerk unless a re-determination has been timely
filed. No assessment ofa deficiency in respect to the tax imposed by this
Ordinance or proceeding to collect for its collection shall be made, begun or

Cily ol-Donnelly Ordinancc 215 | 7o Salcs - l'agc l0 oI l8

(B) lfa petition for re-determ ination is filed with the thirry (30) day period the
City Clerk shall reconsider the determination and, if the person so requests in the
petition, grant the person an oral hearing and give said person ten ( I 0) days notice
ofthe time and place ofthe hearing personally or by mail addressed to the person
at the address furnished to the City Clerk in said person's application for a non-
property tax permit.



(B) Interest upon any deficiency shall be assessed at the same time as the
deficiency and shall become due and payable upon notice and demand from the
City Clerk and shall be collected as part ofthe tax at the rate of twelve percent
(12%) per annum from the date prescribed for payment ofthe tax.

SECTION I4. COI-I,ECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT:
As soon as practical after monthly City of Donnelly local-option non-property tax return
and payment is filed, the City Clerk shall examine the same and determine the correct
amount oflhe tax. For the purpose ofascertaining the correctness ofany payment
determining the amount oftax due where none has been made, determining liability of
any person for any tax payable under this Ordinance, or the liability at law or in equity of
any person in respect to any tax provided by this Ordinance or collecting any such
liability. the City Clerk, or duly authorized deputy, is authorized ( I ) to examine the books,
papcrs, records, or other data which may be relevant or material to the inquiry; (2) to
summon the person liable for the tax or any officer, agent or employee ofsuch person, or
any person having possession, custody or care of books of accounting containing entries
relating to lhe business ofthe person liable fbr the tax, to appear before the City Clerk, or
deputy, at a time and place named in its summons to produce such books, papers, records
or other dala and/or give such testimony under oath as may be relevant or material to such
inquiry.

SECTION I5. REFUNDS LIMITATIONS AND NTEREST:
(A) If the City Clerk determines that any amount due under this Ordinance has

been paid more than once or has been erroneously or illegally collected or
computed, the City Clerk shall set lorth that fact in its records and the excess
amount paid or collected may be credited on any amount due or payable to the
City Clerk for non-prope(v taxes from that person, and any balance refunded to
the person by whom it was paid or to his successors. administrators or executors.

(B) No such credit or refund shall be allowed or made after one (l) year from
the time the payment was made unless before the expiration ofsuch period a claim
therefore is filed by the taxpayer.

(D) Appeal from the City Clerk's decision denying in part or in whole a claim
for refund shall be made in accordance with the laws ofthe State ofldaho with
regard to claims against municipalities.

City oi'Donnelly Ordinance 215 - lToSales-Page ll of t{i

prosecuted until such notice has been mailed to the taxpayer and expiration of
such thirty (30) day period after notice of re-determination, nor ifa protest is filed
until a decision on the protest becomes final. [fthe taxpayer does not protest to the
City Council or file an action in District Court within the time prescribed in this
section. the deficiency shall be assessed and shall become due and payable upon
notice and demand from the City Clerk.

(C) Interest shall be allowed on the amount ofsuch credits or refunds at the
rate oltwelve percent (12%) per annum from the date which such tax was paid.



SET'I'ION I6. RESPONSII]I I,ITY FOR PAYMENT OF TAXES:
Every person with a duty to account for or pay over any tax imposed by this Ordinance on
behalfofa corporation, as an officer employee ofthe corporation, or on behalfofa
partnership, as a member employee ofthe partnership shall be personally liable for
payment ofsuch tax, plus penalties and interest.

(B) In the case oftaxes due during the lifetime ofa decedent. the tax shall be
assessed, and any proceeding in court without assessment for the collection of
such tax shall be begun, within six (6) months after written request therefore (filed
after the retum is made) by the executor, administrator, or other fiduciary
representing the estate of such decedent unless the assessment is stayed by a
petition for re-determ ination or any appeal therefrom.

(C) In the case ofa false or fraudulent retum with intent to evade tax, or ofa
failure to file a return, the tax may be assessed, or a proceeding in Court for
collection of such tax may be begun without assessment, at any time within three
(3) years after the date of the discovery of the facts constituting the fraud.

SECI'ION I8 ESSOR
.I-IABILITY

(A) Ifa vendor liable for any amount oftax under this Ordinance sells out his
business or stocks and goods, the vendee shall make an inquiry to the City Clerk
and withhold from the purchase price any amount oftax that may be due under
this Ordinance until such time as the vendor produces receipt stating that no
amount is due.

(B) lfthe purchaser ofbusiness or stock ofgoods fails to withhold from the
purchase price as above required, they are personally liable for the payment ofthe
amount required to be withheld by them.

SEC'I'ION 19. GENERAI. AI)MINISTRATION IIY CIITY CL[RK:
(A) The City Clcrk shall enforce the provisions of this Ordinance and may
prescribe, adopt and enforce rules and regulations relating to its administration and
enforcement. The City Clerk may employ qualified auditors for examination of
taxpayers'books and records, and shall also employ such accountants.

City ol l)onnelly Ordinancc 2I5- Iyosalcs- l'age 12 ol lti

SECTION I7. PERIOD OF LIMITATION UPON ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION:
(A) The amount oftaxes imposed under this Ordinance shall be assessed
within three (3) years ofthe time the return upon which the tax asserted to be due
was or should have been filed, whichever is later; provided, however, ifa
deficiency determination or assessment has been made within the prescribed time,
such tax may be collected within a period of six (6) years after assessment. The
running of limitations provided by this section shall be suspended for the period
during which the City Clerk is prohibited from making the assessment or from
collecting or proceeding in Court due to a petition for re-determ ination or an
appeal therefrom, and for thirty (30) days hereafter.



investigators, assistants, clerks, and other personnel as are necessary for the
efficient administration ofthis Ordinance, and may delegate authority to its
representatives to conduct hearings. or perform other duties imposed by this
Ordinance. Ifthe Taxpayer is lound to be in violation of this Ordinance, costs of
the audit and administrative fees are herby authorized and may be assessed by the
City.

(B) Taxpayers in the City of Donnelly shall keep such records, receipts,
invoices, and other pertinent papers as the City Clerk may require. Each such
taxpayer who files tax payments required under this Ordinance shall keep all such
records for not less than four (4) years after making such payments unless the City
Clerk in writing authorizes their destruction.

(C) The City Clerk, or any person authorized in writing by the Clerk. may
examine the books. papers, records, and equipment ofany taxpayer or any person
liable for any tax, and may investigate the character ofthe business ofthe person
in order to verify the accuracy ofany return made, or if no return is made by the
person, to ascertain and determine the amount required to be paid. Any taxpayer
whose pertinent records are kept outside ofthe City must bring the records to the
City for examination by the City Clerk upon request of the latter, or by agreement
with the City Clerk permit an auditor designated by the City Clerk to visit the
place where the records are kept, and there audit such records.

sE(''iloN 2 PENAI,'I'IES:
(A) Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be guilty ol
a misdemeanor. punishable by up to six (6) months in the countyjail, and/or One
Thousand Dollar ($1000.00) fine, or both. Furthermore, each month in which a
person fails to report, or intentionally fails to accurately compute, or intentionally
fails to accurately disclose the total amount ofsales or rentals or the amount oftax
to be paid, as imposed under this Ordinance, shall be considered a separate
offense.

(B) Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall have his
City of Donnelly local-option non-property tax permit and tax number revoked.
The City Clerk shall send written notice ofrevocation of said permit and tax
number to the permit holder by mailing the same by certified mail to the address
given on the permit application. The permit holder shall have ten ( l0) days from
the date said notice is mailed to file a written request of appeal with the City
Council, challenging said revocation. If no appeal is timely made said revocation
becomes final. Whenever a person subject to this Ordinance has had said permit
and tax number revoked, the City Clerk shall not reissue said permit nor issue a
new permit to said person until said person places with the City Clerk a bond or
other sufficient security in the amount equal to three (3) times the actual,
determined, or estimated average monthly amount oftax payable by such person
pursuant to this Ordinance.

City of Donnclly Ordinance 2 I 5 | 7o Sales - Page 13 ol' l8



(C) The City Clerk, whenever it is deemed necessary to insure compliance
with this Ordinance, may require any person subject to this Ordinance to place
with it such security as it may determine. The amount of said security shall not be
greater than three (3) times the estimated average monthly amount payable by
such persons pursuant to this Ordinance. T'he amount of the security may be
increased or decreased by the City Clerk at any time, subject to the limitations set

forth above.

(D) Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall have all
City of Donnelly local-option non-property tax permits revoked.

(E) Any amount oftax due under this Ordinance for which a person fails to
report or accurately compute, shall became a lien upon the property of said
taxpayer on the date that the same becomes due, and the City may seek to enforce
said lien and collect all taxes and interest due, together with the reasonable costs
of collection, including attorney's fees, in a Court of competent jurisdiction.
(F) For the purposes ofproper administration of this Ordinance, and to prevent
evasion of said local-option non-property taxes, the burden ofproving that a sale
or rental is not a sale under this Ordinance is upon the person who makes the sale
or rental in question.

E TI N2l PENALTY HARCltl
(A) Any person who is required to collect and pay over any tax imposed by
this Ordinance and fails or refuses to pay over to the City the same when due in
accordance with Section 9, hereinabove, shall be liable and pay a penalty change
equal to five percent (5%) ofthe tax not paid, or a minimum of$50 (whichever is
greater). The City Clerk shall assess and collect said fee at the time any delinquent
tax payment is tendered. The permit holder shall have ten ( l0) days from the date
payment is made to file a written appeal with the City Council challenging said
penalty determination. If no appeal is timely made as herein provided, said penalty
determination shall be final.

(B) Any person who is required to collect, truthfully account for, and pay over
any tax imposed by this Ordinance and who willfully fails to collect such a tax or
truthfully account for or pay over such a tax, or willfully attempts in any manner
to evade or defeat such a tax or payment thereof, shall, in addition to other
penalties provided by law, be liable to a penalty equal to the amount ofthe tax
evaded. or not collected, or not accounted for or paid over. The City Clerk shall
determine and assess such penalties, and the same shall become due and payable
upon notice and demand from the City Clerk. 1'he City Clerk shall send written
notice ofsuch penalty charge to the permit holder by mailing the same by certified
mailto the address given on the permit application. The permit holder shall have
ten ( l0) days from the date said notice is mailed to file a written request of appeal
with the City Council challenging said penalty charge determination. Ifno appeal
is timely made as herein provided, said penalty charge determination shall be
final.

Clity ol'Donnclly Ordinanoe 215 - l7o Sales - Page 14 ol l8



SECTION 22. EXEMPTIONS: Only those transactions which are exempted from the
taxes imposed by the State ofldaho pursuant to the Sales Tax Act, as that Act may be
amended, are also exempt from the provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 23. CONFIDENTIALIl'Y t] INIIoItMA'I'ION:
(A) No City Clerk of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, Idaho, nor any duly
authorized Deputy City Clerk, agent or employee shall divulge or make known to
any personsJ in any manner, any information whatsoever submitted or obtained,
directly or indirectly, pursuant to this Ordinance, or to permit any non-property tax
retum or information supplied with regard thereto, or any copy thereof, or any
paper or book so obtained, to be seen or examined by any person except as
provided by law; provided that in any action or proceeding brought for the
collection, remission, cancellation, or refund of the whole or any part of a tax
imposed under this Ordinance, or for enforcing the penalties prescribed for
making false or fraudulent returns. any and all information contained in or
provided with said retums may be made accessible to the elected and appointed
officials, offcers, and representatives of said City charged with enforcing or
defending the same, all such retums, information, statements and correspondence
relating hereto may be produced into evidence in any action, civil or criminal,
directly pertaining to such retums or the tax imposed on the basis ofsuch retums.

(B) The Donnelly City Council, under such rules and provisions as it may
prescribe, may permit, notwithstanding the provisions of this Ordinance as to
secrecy, the Commissioner of Internal Revenue ofthe United States or his
delegate or the proper officer of any state imposing a tax to inspect the non-
property tax retums or information provided or obtained in connection therewith,
or may fumish to such officer, or his authorized agent, copies or an abstract
thereof.

(C) Nothing in the Ordinance shall prohibit a taxpayer, or authorized
representative upon proper identification, from inspecting and copying his own
non-property tax returns and information supplied therewith.

SECTION 24. COMBINED ADMINISTRATION: In the event that any other form of a
local option tax receives voter approval and becomes a City Ordinance, the City Council
and the City Clerk are hereby authorized to combine administration and regulation of
non-property taxes for efficiency purposes.

SECI'ION 25. SEVERABII,I'l'Y: It is hcrcby declared to be the legislative intent that the
provisions, and parts thereol, of this Ordinance, or any parlicular application thereof, be
declared invalid or unconstitutional for any reason by a Court of competent jurisd iction,
such decision shall not affect the remaining portions ofsaid section, subsection,
paragraph, clause or phrase of this Ordinance.

City of Donnelly Ordinancc 2 I 5 - l7o Sales - Page I 5 of I 8



SECTION 26. REPEALER CLAUSE: All Ordinances and Resolutions or parts thereof
in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 27. EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on
January I , 201 3, subject to and after voter approval, passage by City Council and Mayor.
and publication according to law.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL and approved by the Mayor this 20th day of May,
2013.

Brad Backus. Mayor

ATTEST:

Cami Hedges, City Clerk

City of Donnclly Ordinance 2 I 5 - lyo Sales - page 16 of 1 8



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dollars Earned Month

Month

October 3,758.13 3,251.06 3,984.16 5,803.94 3,513.30 3,601.20 4,204.92 4,487.77 5,085.69 7,164.19 9,569.43 33.6%

November 268.42 3,046.80 3,211.91 3,330.91 2,558.94 2,86s.55 2,906.51 2,356.90 5,410.96 6,187.60 5,687.66 8.7%

December 3,128.M 2,231.20 2,164_37 2,ls9.31 2,085.89 7,969_71 2,928.93 2,764.O5 4,794_54 s,230.22 4,832.86 -1.6%

January 7,511.16 1,772.92 2,607.75 2,018.71 2,420,47 2,616.20 2,540.05 1,775.92 3,809.23 4,045.28 -100.0%

February s,068.41 293.34 2,203_45 2,345.53 1,957.49 2,115.85 2,694.O7 2,928.97 916.00 4,910.57 4,951.55 100.0%

March 6,411.24 4,234.48 1,920.98 2,020.85 1,857.11 2,926.71 2,658.18 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,936.35 -100.0%

Apri 4,775_19 2,s36.67 1,921.76 7,727.13 1,555.91 2,515.11 2,102.75 2,842.A4 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,9s0.94 -100.0%

May 2,315.91 1,833.75 1,656.05 1,415.84 125.58 2,033.76 1,988.74 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 4,102.85

.lune 893.62 3,502.39 2,962.6a 2,392.50 2,026.88 3,050.44 2,772.14 4,702.65 3,749.95 7,215.OO 5,452.92 -100.0%

luly 8,432.87 3,854.73 3,372.45 2,609.42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,134.66 5,78S.51 4326.42 1,134.23 -100.0%

August 7,184_47 4,682.81 5,657.05 5,978.87 2,416.11 5,995.34 7,492_76 8,592.2s 9,235.85 12,O75_11 13,255.76 100.0%

September 16,360.63 4,524.44 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.16 6,004.02 6,441_56 7,851.16 10,876.88 8,117.14 100.0%

Total Dollars Received s0,838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.16 38,974.31 40,836.24 47,774.06 48,296.05 72,485.41 76,730.98 20,089.95

Difference compared to prior year (10,708.15) (s,010.03) (236.12) (28.s2) 4,r18.$ 1,861.93 6,941.82 517.99 24,190.36 4,244.57

tY08 FYOg FYlO FY11 rYx2 FY13 tY14 FYX,5 FY16 FYIT FYX8

% lncreas€

=
-1oo.016



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-16

MeetingDate 0l/1412019

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Engineering Proposolfor Over the Road Banner
System

Department Apptovols lnitials Originator
or

Suppofier
Mayor / Council

Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

At previous meeting it was discussed to have the over the road banner system engineered to withstand
banncrs and provide speci fi cations.

Clerk received a quote lrom Tamarack Grove Engineering.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Accept proposal from Tamarack Grove Engineering to provide engineeringfor the over the
road banner system.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Cler}<,/Treasurer

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

H



TA}IAR/ACK GROVE

STRUCTURAL FEE PROPOSAL &
AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

January 8,2019

City of Donnelly
Cami Hedges-City Clerk Treasurer
PO Box 725
Donnelly, ID, 8361 5

208-325-8859
checlses'iircitr oldonrrel I r .org

FROM: Tamarack Crove Engineering, PLLC
Brian J. Sielaff, P,E.
P.O. Box 50421
Boise, ID 83705

Struclural Engineering Services for Analysis of Existing Over-Road Sign Support
Donnelly, lD

The Clie l hereby requests qnd quthorizes TqmaracL Grove Engineering, PLLC lo Wrlorn the following Professional
Engineering Senices:

STRUCTT]RAL ENGINEERING SCOPE OF WORK TO INCI-UDE:
l. Provide Client wilh on site verification of existing systems. This includes a site visit to localion of

hanging sign to gain information in regard lo how construction was done and rigging used as well as
dimensions ofthe exisling system.

2. Provide Clienl wilh structural engineering calculations and delails for support of the over-road sign
support. It is understood that the current system moves during high wind events. A recommendation
for repair will be done based on calculations. Necessary details will be included for the recommended
repairs. Design of retaining wall will be in accordance with the 2015 IBC following any local
jurisdictional amendmenls.

3. Perform Construction Administration lothe Client, building contractor and/or Owner. This is available
for conlractor's shop drawing and submittal review. construction assistance and answering any
questions or clarifications (RFI's) that come up during the construction phase pertaining to the issued
conslruction documents, but does not include any time involved due lo contractor errors or deviations
from lhe construction documents.

4. Provide Client with site visit during lhe installation process lo ensure installation is done in accordance
with the provided recommendations.

5. Provide Client with any additional information as needed.

aI z 9. La C.AaBra DRrvE . BoraE, rpaHo 837c,5 ' (zoa, 345-s94r ' (zoBt 345-E!946 FA)(

ENGINEERING

DATE:

CLIENT:

SUBJECT:



Page 2 of3

IICTIIRAL ENGINEERING COMPENSATION to be on th bu
Item l: Lump Sum S400.00
Item 2-3: Lump Sum 5900.00
Ilem 4: Lump Sum $500.00

Total $1,800.00
Item 5: Per Attached Fee Schedule
Our design fees cover otlr Time, Coordinalion, Professionol Engineering Licenses and Errors &
Omissions Insurances

M IS('EI-I,ANEoI]S & PROVISIONS:
Client shall provide a signed copy ofthis agreem ent to Tomardck Grove Engineering, PLLC in order to initiate the
described scope of work.
Any additional work required for review, preparation of calculations or details that are requested by the local
jurisdiction and/or contractor on account ofcontractor errors or deviations from the construction documents will be
billed at an additional hourly rate once discussed with the C/iez, and are not included as a part ofthe total fee.
Client agtees to pay for out-of-pocket costs and other expenses referred to as Reimbursable Expenses incurred by
Tumorack Grove Engineering, PLLC in performing lhe scope of work, including but not limited to: supplies,
materials, copying and reproduction of drawings and/or calculation costs, travel time, mileage, meals and lodging
while away from our oIfice, Iong distance communications, mailing and/or ovemight shipping cosrs and the costs of
any consultants or any other persons who are not a pan of Tamorack Grove EngineerinE, PLLC to carry out the
services to be performed. The Clr'",l/ shall reimburse such costs, together with an additional ten-percent (10%) ofthe
amount ofall such Reimbursable Expenses,to Tomaruck Gtove Engineering, PLLC
C/ierl is responsible for providing Tqmarack Grove Engineeing, PLLC with electronic copies of any existing
drawings related to the building or property, ifavailable.
Upon review and approval fiom Client, we are staffed and ready to begin work immediately. This proposal shall
remain valid and open for acceptance for a period of at least 60 days from the designated date indicated at the
beginning of this proposal.
Travel expenses when driving to and from sites required for prqect scope will be billed at a mileage rate of
$0.65/mile.
Hourly rates for services performed beyond described scope of work, that are agreed rpon by Client:

Senior Professional Civil/Structural Engineer $ 135.004tR
Professional Civil Structural Engineer $9s.00/HR
Engineer In Training/Proiect Manager S75.00/HR

CAD Draftsman $65.00/HR
Pro-iect Manager s55.00/HR
Adm inistratior/Secretary $30.00/HR

Services covered by lhis Aulhorizalion shall be performed in accordance with the TEP-IIS AND CONDITTONS attached
with this [orm.

PRO.tU( t' ANALYSIS OF EXISTING OVf,R-ROAD SIGN STJPPORT
DONNELLY. ID

APPR()VEl) for
Ct,tItN1'

A( ('llPl-UD for:
I'AMARA(]K (;ROVE ENCINEERING, PI,I,('

tsy

Brian J. Sielaff. P.E
lillc

Managing Member
Dale

B l2 8. La casara oRrvE ' BorBE, rDAHo B3zos . (zoa, s45-a94r . (zoB) 345-Gt946 FAx



Page 3 of3

TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERINC, PLLC
TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO ACREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED
By signing this form, it shall be construed as authorization by CLIENT for TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING,
PLLC, to proceed with the work, unless otherwise provided for in the authorization.

OUI'SIDE SERVICES
When lechnical or professional services are fumished by an outside source, when approved by CLIENT, an

additional 15% shall be added to the cost of these services for TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERINC. PLLC
administrative costs.

COST ESTIMATES
Any cost estimates provided by TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC, will be on a basis ofexperience and
judgment, but since it has no control over market conditions or bidding procedures, TAMARACK GROVE
ENGINEERING, PLLC cannot warranl that bids or ultimate construction costs will not vary fiom these cost
estimates.

I PROI:ESSIONAL STANDARDS
TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC, shall be responsible, to the level of competency presently
maintained by other practicing professional engineers in the same type of work in CLIENTS community. for the
professional and technical soundness, accuracy and adequacy ofall designs, drawings, specifications, and o$er work
and materials fumished under this authorization. TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC, makes no other
warranty, express or implied.

CLIENT funher agrees to notiry any Contractor and Subcontractor who may perform work in connection with any
design, report or study prepared by TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC, of such limitation of
Professional Liability for design, defects, errors, omissions or professional negligence, and to require, as a condition
precedent of their performing their work a like indemnity and limitation of liability on their part as against
TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING. PLLC.

I LRMINA llON
Either CLIENT or TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC, may terminate this Authorization by giving
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. In such event CLIENT shall forthwith pay TAMARACK GROVE
ENGINEERING, PLLC, in full for all work performed prior to effective date of termination. If no notice of
termination is given, relationships and obligations created by this Authorization shall be terminated upon completion
of all applicable requirements ofthis Authorization.

t.trGAL IXPI-NSES
In the event ofany controversy, resulting in litigation, the party adjudged to be in default by a Court ofcompetent
jurisdiction shall pay to the aggrieved party all court costs, including a reasonable attomey's fee.

By signing this agreement, the parties hereto agree that the Stare ofldaho shall have j urisdiction over all parties and
the subject matter of this agreement. In connection therewith, it is further agreed that all controversies shall be
delermined under the laws ofthe State ofldaho.

AYMENT 1'O 1'AMARACK GROVE EN tNti
lnvoices will be issued by TAMARACK CROVE ENCINEERING, PLLC for all work performed or materials
furnished under the terms of this agreement. All amounts for which invoices are mailed shall be due and payable
upon receipt after the billing date ofsaid invoice. lfthe anrount ofsaid invoice, or any part thereof, is not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days following the invoice date, then and in that event, the amount not paid shall bear interest
from the date of billing at the rate of I .57o per month for an annual rate of 187o.

5

6

'1.

I

E't z a. La GaBBta oRtvE . BotaE, |DAHo 837o5 . (2o8, 345-894I . (ZOEI) 345-A946 FAX

3.

LIMITATION OF PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
TAMARACK GROVE ENGINEERING, PLLC and BRIAN J. SIELAFF, P.E. and DOUGLAS HARDIN, P.E.
liabililies for damages due to professional negligence will be limited to a sum not to exceed $10,000.00 or the
design fees noted, whichever is greater.



,10
.,, .,o�<-<' �o .,. 

� .•'. . t,� i .. - ,._ 
'¾ 

V -·�-c.:..�-

ONNEll..�� 

� .... -�-�
·-� 
= 

0 � 

City of Donnelly 
169 Halferty Street 

P.O. Box 725 

Donnelly, ID 83615 

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091 

City Council 
January 14, 6:00 p.m. @ Donnelly Community Center 

EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION AND ORDER 

_____________ (print name) ____________ (print title), 
MOVES THAT THE BOARD, PURS UANT TO IDAHO CODE § 74-206, CONVENE IN EXE CUTIVE S ESS ION TO: (identify 
one or more of the following) 

□ Consider personnel matter [Idaho Code§ 74-206 (1) (a) & (b)]

□ Deliberate regarding an acquisition of an interest in real property [Idaho Code §74-206(1) (c)]

□ Consider records that are exempt from public disclosure [Idaho Code §74-206(1) (d)]

□ Consider preliminary negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce in which this

governing body is in competition with another governing body [Idaho Code §74-206 (1) (e)]

□ Communicate with legal counsel regarding pending/imminently-likely litigation [Idaho Code

§74-206(1) (f)]

□ Communicate with risk manager/insurer regarding pending/imminently-likely claims [Idaho

Code §74-206 (1) (i)]

Purpose/Topic summary (required): ______________________ _ 
AND THE VOTE TO DO S O B Y R O LL CA LL. 

CONVENE AT : __________ _ 

_B_R_IA_N _K_O�C�H---------� Mayor 
(print name) 

�JA-'--C�Q=U�E�L-'-Y�N-'-H�O-'O�G�E�N�D�Y-'--K ____ �, Council 
(print name) 
-'-W'-'E"'-N'""

D'""'Y-'D'""'A-'--V'--'E'-'-N'-'-P"""O-'-R-'-T ______ � Council 

(print name) 
_LE�S_L_IE_M_IN_S _H_A_ L_L -------� Council 
(print name) 
=C'-'H=E L=S=E�A

--=
B=E

-'-'-
R G=Q=U�ISc.c.T ______ �, Council 

(print name) 

W:\Cami\Letters from Clcrl..\Executivc Session Motion and Order.docx 

ADJOURN AT: __________ _ 

YES NO ABSTA IN 



City of Donnelly 
169 Halferty Street 

P.O. Box 725 
Donnelly, ID 83615 

Telephone {208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091 

To: Mayor & City Council 

From: Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer 

Re: Staff Report 

Date: January 10, 2019 

Water Accounts: As of Thursday, January 10, 2019 we have $1147. 79 past due 30 days or 

more, in water billings. They have been notified for disconnection on the 23rd if payment has 

not been received. (1 account is turned off- this unit is empty and has is up in the air. Charges 

continue to accrue.) 

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for sales in November were $4,832.86. We 

currently have 3 past due accounts and have been notified. 7 Past due for Huckleberry Festival 

Vendors, these vendors are not allowed to return unless paid plus penalties. 

Clerk Report: Three business licenses issued in December. 

• Recycle Center

• Code Enforcement training in McCall

• Snow Removal Berms from driveways

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season - we have ordered annual stickers, will have soon. 

Water System Improvement Progress Report: They are working on the booster station. 

Planning & Zoning: The January meeting was held but did not have any agenda items. There 

have been some inquiries and some slow activity. Two sign permits were applied for. 

Road & Streets: The guys have working hard to keep the roads nice. 

Office Closed/ Vacation: Human Rights Day, Monday, January 21st _ Presidents Day, Monday, 

February 18th . 

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, February 4th , City Council February 

11th_ 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Vouchers
	Treasurer Report
	Payroll Reports
	AB19-14 Snow Removal Library
	AB19-15 LOT Ord Review
	AB19-16 Engineering Over the Road Banner
	Executive Session
	Clerk Report



